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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, 
SUPPLEMENTARY SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

AND OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

To the Board of Directors 
Prestera Center for Mental Health 

Serv1ces, Inc. and Suhs1diary 
Huntington, West Virginia 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We I .ave audited the accom~anying consolic'atc-c financial statements of Prcstera CAnter 1or Mental 
Hc-.:::lth Servictls, Inc. and Subsidiary (the Center), which comprise tha c.;onsolldaled balance sheets as of 
June 30, 2016 aqd 2015 and the related consolodated statements of operat1ons and changes in net 
assets, and cash flows for tl1e years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated tmanc1al 
statements. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management i~ responsible for the preparat1on and fair presentatiOn of these consolidated financial 
statements in accord;mce with accounting principles generally accepted 1n the lJmled States of America; 
this mctudes the design, implementation and Jrair>lenance of internal cortrol relevant lo 11-te preparatior 
and fair pr&senlatron of consolidated fir~ancial statements that are free from material fTlisslatement 
whetner due to fraud or error 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsib1I1IY IS to express an opinion on these conscl1dated financial stat~:~ments based on cur 
audit::.. We conducted our audits in a<.:cordance wrth auditing stanoards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards appl1cablE-: to financial audits container! in Governmont Audilmg 
Standards, issued by the Compirol e:r General o"' the United States Those standard~ requ re that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable as5urance atJoul whether the consolicJfl led fu•ancial 
statements are free from material rnisstatemenl 

An audit 1nvolves performing procedures to obtain audit ellid&nce about the amoums and d sclos ~..o res •n 
the consolidated fmanc1al statements. ThE procedures selected dHpend on the auditor's Jlldgment, 
includrng the assessmP.nt ol the risks of me.terial mrsstatement of the financial 1;talemel'lts, whether due to 
frauc or error lr mal-.rng lhosf:! nsk assessments, the auditor considers Internal conlrol relevant to the 
entity's prepBration and fair presentation of the fmancial statements in order to des•gn audit procedures 
that are appropriate 111 the Circumstances, but not for t11e purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
eflacllveness of the entity's inlE:trnal control . f\ccordingly, we express no such opinion. An audtt also 
includes evaluatmg the appropnateness of accountmg policies used and the reascnableness of S1gntf1cant 
account.ng estimates made by man<Jgement, a<:: well as evatuatmg the overall presentation of the 
c;onsolidated f1nanclal statements 

We believe that thH audtt evidence: Wf: have ohta1nec •s sutficte:nt and approprrate to provide a bas1~ fc>r 
oLor aud1t opinion 

Opi11ion 

In our opil"lion, the cor ~ol dated financial staten ents reierred to above preser I fairly in all material 
re~l)f:!CLS, lhe fi03'1Cial position or Prestera Cef1tcr for Mental HAa th Services, Inc and Sullsidtary as cf 
JunG' 30 2016 r:md 2015, aM the results o1 11::; operat1ons and rts cash flows for the years then enued 1n 
accordance with accounting pnnc1ples generally acceptHd in lh~ United States or Ameriec=. 
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Other Matters 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an optnion on the financial statements as a whole. 
The accompanying schedule of expenditures of Federal awards for the year ended June 30, 2016, is 
presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U S. Code of Federal Regulations 
(CFR) Part 200, Uniform Admtntstrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Reqwements for 
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), and is not a required part of the financtal statements. Also, the 
accompanying schedule of state awards for the year ended June 30, 2016, is presented for purposes of 
addttional analysis and is not a required part of the financial stalements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financtal stat~::~ments . The information has been subjected to the 
audtting procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance wtth auditing standards generally accepted in the United Stales of 
America . In our opinion, the information in the accompanying supplementary schedules IS fairly stated, in 
all material respects , in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditmg Standards, we have also rssued our report dated March 16, 
2017, on our consideration of Prestera Center for Mental Health Services, Inc. and Substdiary's internal 
control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of taws, 
regulations , contracts and grant agreements and other matters for the year ended June 30. 201 6. We 
tssued a similar report tor t11e year ended June 30, 2015, dated November 30, 2015. The purpose of 
these reports ts to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing , and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over 
ftnancial reporting or on compliance. These reports are an integral part of an audtt performed in 
accordance with Gov&mment Auditing Standards in considering Prestera Center for Mental Health 
Servtces. Inc. and Subsidiary's internal control over financial reporting ;md compliance. 

Charleston, West Virginia 
March 16, 2017 

OHHR - Anance 

Ml'q 2 t\ 2011 

Date Received 
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PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 

SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 
June 30, 2016 and 2015 

ASSETS 2016 ?015 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equiva ems $ 499,219 ~ 399.4, 0 
Cash- client funds 459,865 399.249 
Grants and contracts receivable 1,951,548 5 143 365 
Client fees receivable, net of allowance for 

doubtful accounts of $709 ,366 111 2016 
$763.670 in 2015 4,220,744 3,097.980 

Accounts receivable - related partres 128,123 68,957 
Prepaid expenses 307,308 236,447 
Investments 1,559,847 1.569.995 

Total current assets 9.126,654 10,915,L03 

Property and equipment, net 7,983,180 8,235,070 

Other assets: 
lnve~tments 50,000 50.000 

Total other assets 50,000 50,000 

Total assets ! 17,159~834 = $ 19 200,47_3 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Current liabilities: 

Current matunlles of long-term obi gations s 438,646 s 4n9 ,491 
LrnH of credit 1,402,174 2,780,091 
Accounts payable and accrued expanses 595,574 993,896 
Client 'unds 459,865 3!19,249 
Accrued payroll and vacation 2,249,439 2.058,743 
Deferred iJranl revenue 47 425 

Total current liabilities 5,193.123 6,701,.!70 

Long-term liabilities 
Lcng-te-rrn obligations , net of current portion 2,648,520 3,085,280 
Poslretirernen1 benefit obligation 312,735 343,735 

Total liabilities 8,154,378 10,130,485 

Net assets ; 
Unrestrrcted 9,004,587 9,068,583 
Temporarily restricte-d 869 1 405 

Total net assets 9,005,456 9 ,069 98E. 

Total liabilities and net assets s 1Z 15.9,834 5 l9 2QQ l73 

See Notes to Consolidated Fmancial Statements 
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PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 

SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND 
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

Years Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 

2016 2015 
Unrestricted revenues. gains and other support: 

Client serv1ce revenue (net or allowances and discounts) s 24,068,725 $ 24,375,610 
Provision for bad debts (631,332) (760,328) 

Net client service revenue less provision for bad debts 23,437,393 23.615,282 

Federal, slate and other grants and contracts 15,216,403 15,491 ,645 
Room and board 863,494 866.434 
Investment income (loss) (9,397) 1,672 
In-kind contribution for use of facil ities 724,034 724.034 
Other income 292,213 299.465 
Net assets released from restrictions 536 536 

Total unrestricted revenues, gains and other support 40,524,676 40,999,068 

Expenses: 
Salaries and wages 23,078.177 23,677,959 
Employee benefits 5,899,443 5,605,528 
Contracted services 2,699,618 2.519,623 
Professional fees 125,885 124 ,641 
Lab fees 108,267 79,604 
Supplies 2,105,383 2,568,845 
Educ:ation 104,011 104.1 03 
Travel 763,176 785,289 
Postage 56,834 47,672 
ACVf'rlisi'lg 61 ,829 119,399 
Repairs and maintenance 553,213 327,015 
Dues and subscriptions 35,807 60,502 
Taxe:s 576,143 563,347 
Insurance 720,946 783,593 
Utilities 1,290,842 1,234,834 
Equipment leases 327,065 292,925 
Rent 554,265 498.407 
Occupancy 724,034 724,034 
Deprec;iation and amortization 536,488 709,007 
Interest 255,854 219,835 
Other 11 392 11 241 

Total expenses 40.588.672 41,057,403 

Deficiency of revenues, gains and other support 
over expenses (63,996) (58,335) 

Decrease in unrestricted net assets (63,996) (58.335) 

Change in temporarily restricted net assets 
Net assets released from restriction (536} (536) 

Decrease in net assets (64,532} (58,871) 

Net assets at beginning of year 9.069,988 9,128,859 

Net assets at end of year $ 9,005,~56 $ 9,069.9..8.8. 

See Notes lo Consolidated Financial Statements 
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PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 

SERVICES. INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
Years Ended June 30, 2016 and 2015 

2016 2015 
Cash flows from operating activities 

Change in net assets $ (64,532) $ (58 ,871) 
AdJustments to reconcile change •n net assets 

to net cash provided by operating activities: 
Deprec•ation ;mel amort zation 536.488 709,007 
Provision for bad debts 631,332 760,328 
Net realized and unrealized loss on mvestments 60,453 46,100 

(Increase) decrei'lse in: 
Accounts and grants rece1vable 1,378,555 (2,449 ,679) 
Prepaid expenses (70,861) 45,780 

Increase (decrease) m· 
Accounts payable and accrued exper ses (398,322) 160,550 
Accrued payroll and vacal ton 190,696 (3,447) 
Postreliremen1 benefit obligation (31,000) (30 971) 
Deterred gro;nt revenue 47.425 

Net cash provided by (used in) operattng activities 2,280,234 (821 ,203) 

Cash flows from investing activtties 
Purchase of properly and equipment (284,598) {547 ,7~1) 

Purchases of rnvestments (600,880) (588.606) 
Pwceeds from the sale of Investments 550,575 540,834 

Net cash used in investing activities (334,903} (590,513) 

Cash flows from financing activities 
Proceeds from lor.g-le'm obltgatrons 248 500 
Payme 11s on long-term obligations (467,605) (476,1 95) 
Line of credit borrowings, net or repayments (1,377,917) 1,73') ,367 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activit1es (1,845,522} 1,504,672 

Net increase in cash and c~sh equivalents 99,809 92,956 

Cash ;md Cash Equivalents 
Beg1nn1ng of year 399,410 306,454 

Fnd of yea1 $ 499.219 s 399..4.1!.! 

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 



PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 
SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Note 1. Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies 

6 

Organization: Prestera Center ror Mental Health Services, Inc. and Subsidiary (Mieland Behavioral 
Health, Inc.), (collectively. "the Cenler''). are non-profit corporations incorporated in the State of West 
Virginia. The Center's primary purpose is to provide a full range of clinical consultative, community 
outreach and supporl in the areas of mental health and substance abuse. 

Basis of presentation: Effective July 1, 2011, Preslera Center for Mental Health Services. Inc. bogan to 
consolidate mlo 1ls financial statements the acc:ounts of Midland Behav1oral Health, Inc .. a non-profit, 
nonstock corporation. The consolidation occurrco because Prestera is the sole member of Midland 
Behavioral Health, Inc. All inlercompany transactions have bee:n eliminated. 

Use of estimates: The prepararon of frnancial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets 
and liabilities at the date of the f1rancial statements and the reportE:d amounts ot revenues and expenses 
during the reportrng penod. Actual results could drlfer from those estimates. Significant estimates used 
in prepanng these financial statements 1nclude the valuation of accounts receivable for the amount 
expected to be ultimately collected, and estimated postretirement benefit obligation . It is at least 
reasonably possible that the signif1cant estimates used will change within the next year. 

Cash and cash equivalents: CHsh and cash equrvalents are defrned <:lS those funds on deposit wh1ch 
mature in three months or less. 

Net assets classifications: Net assets and revenues, garns and losses are classified based on donor 
imposed restrictions . Accordingly, net assets of the Center and changes therein are classified and 
reporteo ns follows· 

Unrestricted- Resources over which the Board of Directors has discretionary control 

Temporanly restricted - Resources subject to a donor rmposecl restrictions which 'Nill be snlisfied 
by actions of the Center or passage of time. 

Permanently restricted - Resources subject to a donor imposed restriction that they be ma1ntained 
permanently b~' the Center There were no permanently restricted net assets at June 30. 2016 and 
2015. 

The Center has elected to present temporanly restricted contnbutions, which are fulfi lled in the same lirne 
period, within the unrestncted net assets class. 

Contribu\lons of cash and other assets are presented as restricted supiJOrl if they are received with donor 
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets When a doror restriction ~xpires, that is, when a 
stipulated lime restricton ends or purpose rP.striction is accomplished, temporarily restr,cted net a~sets 
are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of operations as net assets 
released from restrictions. 

Deficiency of revenues, gains and other support over expenses: The consolidated statements of 
operations and changes in net assets include def1ciency of revenues, gams and other support over 
expenses. Changes in unrestricted net assets wh1ch are excluded from deficiency of revenues, ga1ns and 
other support over expenses. cons1stent with industry practice, rnclude, permanent transfers of assets to 
and from affiliates for other than goods and services, and contributions of lonu-hved assets (includmg 
assets acqu1red using contributions wh1cl1 by donor restriction were to be used for the purposes of 
acquinng such assets) 



PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 
SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Net client service revenue and client fees receivable: Net client serv,cs revemJH 15 repo1ed at the 
csti-r aled net real1zable arrounts from clients, third-party payors and others for services renoered, 
mclud1ng estim?.ted retroactiVe adjustments under reimbursement agn=;ements Wi'ih t111rd-party p::tyors. 
Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimared bas1s 1n the period Ill& related services are 
rendered and adjusted in future periods as fined settlements are determl'1ed Medicaid reimburses the 
Center fo" services based upon reasonable c.nd customary rates estAblished by tr.c State Medic:Aid 
deJJartments 

The CE..nter maintams ar allowance for doubl1ul accounts for each of ils major reve11ue soJrces to ri:!SRrve 
for asllmated losses based on the length of lime the account has been p<>sl due and historical 
experience The Center cons1ders the client portion of accounts receivable tor wnte-off when there 11as 
boon no activity on lhe account for 1 yeat. 

For rer:.f!lvables associated with self-pay clients (wh1c11 includa~ both clients without ir·stmmce and clients 
w1tn oeductible and copayment balances due for wh1ch th1rd-pc:u1y coVEd?.ge exist~ tot part of the b1l l), the 
Cen~sr records a signif1carrl rrovis1on for baa debts 1n the period of serv1ce nn lhe basis of Its past 
experience. wh1ch mdicates that rnany pat1e11ts are unable 01 unwilling to pay the pon1on nf their bill for 
WhiCh they are financially responsible. The Center's provision for bad d~l1ts on self-pay remained al 90% 
of self-pay accounts receivable at June 30, 2016 and ~015 

Grant revenue: Ffldt~ral state and oth~::r grant revenue resu:tirg from axcha11ge transactions are 
r€!cogn1zed by the Center as THiatad grant program expenses are rncurred . 

Charity care: The Cen:er provides care to indiVIduals who meet certnllt crrtena under its chc;nly care 
policy without charge or at <1mounls less t11a11 its established rates Because thA Center does not pursue 
collection of amounts determined lo qualify as charity care. they are not reported As revenu£-: 

Property and equipment: ;;lroperty and cquiprrent acquiSitions are recotdec ol cost Deprecialior rs 
con puled usmg 1he straight-lint:: llH:+Ihod over tho estimated use'ul lives of each cla:;s of deprectablc 
asset. Equi1Jrnenl under copital lease obligations is amortized on the straight-l ine method over lhe 
shorter period of il1e le;;~e lerm or the estrmated useful ltfe of the eqUiprnt>nl Such amort1zatio11 is 
included n depreciation anc arnon11-alion m the f1nanc1al slatbrnents 

G1tts of long· lived asset~ ~uch as land uuildings a11d eqUipment are 1 epor~ed as unrestricted support, 
and ?.rf: exclwded froFY" deficiency of revenue,s over exp&nsHs, unless expltctt dono1 sliJHllatlons spec;fy 
how th~:: dona1Hd assets must be used. G1fl::. of long-l1ved assets with explrctt restnctlons that sp•w1fy how 
the assets am to be useo and gifts of cash or other Hssets that must be used to rtcquire long-lived assets 
a1e rAported as restricted suppotl Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-liveo 
assets must he mainta1neo, exp1ratrons of conor restrictions are r&ported when Ute donated or r.l:qurred 
long-hved assets are pi<!Geu rn service. 

Investments: Investments are earned at lair value Investments acqwed by g1rt are recorded at the fair 
value at the date of rec:.eipl. Fa1r value is dctermrned principally from publish~d ~ources 

Donated goods, services and facililies: Dunated goods, services and olhm assets are reflec.:tecf as 
contnoution:.; ir the act;Omparrv.ng frnarc.al statemHnts at the1r estimated fair market values at l~c date cf 
gr1 In adchtion the fa1r market value of office space occup1ed f'ee of rc·nt ha5 uef.nt reflected 1n the 
accompc;nyiny financ1al statements ln the sarr•e manner. No anmunls !lave beer· recogniz~d in Lhe 
financial statements for donated services unless suc:h services are provided by r•rofess,onals a11d would 
norrrally be procu•ed by the Center 

Advertising: The cost ol adv~rtis1ng. public relations , ClnrJ mark&ting program:-; Hre rharged to opcrc:otion~ 
a5 ir curred l otsl advcmisi11g exw·nse for t11e years ended June JO 2016 <:~nd 20' 5, was $61 829 and 
s-19,399. 



PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 
SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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Expense allocation: Expense& which are not specifically identified with a particular service are allocated 
to the vanous program services based upon time devoted by Center staff 1n performing program 
functions . 

Income taxes: 

Prestcra Center for Mental Health Services, Inc. - Pre&tera is recognized as exempt from income 
taxes under Section 501 (c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and applicable state statutes. 

Midland Behavioral Health, Inc. - Is mcorporated as a non-profit corporation. but has not filed for 
exempt status with the Internal Revenue Service . 

W1th few exceptions, neither entity ·s subJect to U S federal or stale income tax exarnination~ by tax 
authorities for yeArs before 2012. Management is of the opinion that neither entity has any matenal 
uncertain tax positions, and accordingly recognizes no liability for unrecognized benefits. 

Significant New Authoritative Accounting Pronouncements: In May 2014. the FASB rssued 
guid;mce related to recogn1t1on of revenue from contracts w1th customers. This gwdance requires an 
entity to recognize the amount of revenue to which il expects to be entitled for the transfer of promised 
goods or services lo customers and requires certain qualitative and quantitative disclosures regardmg 
revanue aris1ng from contracts wrth customers. This Acco11nl ing Standards Update (ASU) will replace 
most existing revenuti recognit ion guidance 111 U.S. GAAP when it becomes effective. The guidance 
permits the use of either a retrospective or modified retrospective (cumulative effect) transition method. 
In August 20'15, the FASB issued an amendment to defer the effective dates for all entities by one year. 
During 2016, the FASB has issued varied gwdance with the purpose of clanfying thrs ASU. Such 
clarifications included: improving the operability and understandability of the implementation guidance on 
principal versus agent consrderolions. identifying performance obligations and also to improve the 
operability and unders tandability of the tcensrng implementation gutdance; clanfymg the objective of the 
collectabihly criterion for applymg paragraph 606-10-25-7; permitting an entity to exclude amounts 
collel:ted from customers for all sales (and other similar) taxes from the transact1on price; specifying that 
the measurement date~ for noncash cons1derat1on 1s contract inception; provid1ng a practical expedient 
that permi\s an entity to reflect the aggregate effect of all mooiftcations that occur before the beg1nmng of 
the earliest period presented when identifying the satisf1ed and unseoltisfled performance obligations; 
determining the transaction price and allocating the transaction price to the satisfied and unsatisfied 
performance obligations; clarifying that a completeo contract for purposes of transrtion is a contract for 
wh1rh all (or substantially all) of thfl revenue was recogn1zed under legacy GAAP before the date of initial 
application; and clarifying that an entit~, that retrosper.tively applies the guidance in Topic 606 to each 
prior reporting period is not required to disclose the effect of the accounting change for the period of 
adoptron. This guidance is eff~:~ctive: for public entities with annual reporting periods beginning after 
December 15, 2017. mc;luding interim periods w1thm that reporting perioc . Early <lpplication is permitted 
only as of annual reporting periods beginning after December 1!.-l , ?016, including interim reporting 
periods w1thin the report ing period. For all other entities (nonpublic entities), the amendments in these 
ASUs will be effective for annual reporting penods beginning after December 15. 2018, and interim 
periods within annual periods beginning after December 15, 2019. A nonpublic entity may elect to apply 
this guidance earlier. subject to certain limitations. ManagenHmt is cu11 ently evaluating the impact, if any, 
that adoption will have on its financial statements IVauagernent has not yet seiActed a transition method 
nor has the effect of this guioancc on the Organization's ongo1ng financ1al reporting been determmed 

On July 22 2015, the FASB i&sued Inventory (Topic 330). Simplifying the Measurement of Inventory 
(ASU 2015-11) The amendments in th1s ASU require an entity to measure in scope inventory at the 
lowl:lr or cost and net realizable value . Net realizablo value is the estimated selling prices 111 the ordinary 
course of business . less reAsonably predictable Gosts of completion, disposal, and transportation . 
Subsequent measurement remains unchanged for inventory measured using LIFO or the retail inventory 
method Tt1e: amendments of ASU 2015-11 do not opply to inventory that is measured usmg last-in first-
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SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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out (LIFO) or the relc;il Inventory mc.;thod These amendment~. however, do apply to all other ir,ventory 
measu•ement mothods wh'ch mc:udes 1nvcmory thai 1s measJred using first-in. ltrs\-ou\ (fiFO) cr 
average cost The amendment& of ASU 2015-11 are effective for public business enti ties for fiscal year:-; 
beginning afle1 Dt;Gember 15, 2016. incluo ing inlenm periods within lho~e fiscal years. For all othe1 
entit1es, the cJmcndments are effect1ve for fiscal years beg1nnmg after December 15, 2016, and 1nterim 
periods withm fiscal years beginn1ng after December 15, 2017 _ A reporting cnt1ty should apply the 
amendments prospectively with earlier aJ,Jplicallon permitted c;;s of the beglnmng o1 an 1ntcr1m or anr11ml 
reporting period. Manayemenl IS currently evaluating the impact. i+ any, that adoption will have on its 
consolidated financial statements 

On January 5, 2016, \1 16 Firancial Accounting Standards Board (Ff,SB) Issued Accounting Standards 
Upd<>t& {ASU) 20·1 6 01, Financial Instruments Overall (Subtopic 825-1 0) - Racognil1on and 
Me:asuremenl of Fi11ancral Assets <:~nd Finr.ncial Liabilities., This ASU requ1res mvestments in equ,ty 
securities (except for t11nse accounted for under tile equ1ly method of accounting, or those that result in 
C011snlidal1on of the investee) to be measured at fair vc:~ lue w1th cr1anges in fail· vc:~lue recogni7ad in nel 
mcome. In acldihon ASLI 2016 01 requ1res prJblic business entities to use the exit pr1cc notion wher 
measurrng the fa1r value or fmanc1al instrurrents for crsclnsure purposes <:lnd ehrnnales the requ.rcment 
for public busmess ent1ties to disclose lhs methods and significan1 assumptions used to estimate the fair 
value of finBrH:ial mslruments measured st amortrzed cost. In c:~ddition ASLI 2016-01 requires se1Jarate 
presentation of linant:ll'll assets and financial liabilih&s by meesuremcmt category and form of financial 
asset (1.e , secunties or loc::ns and receivables), ellm1nates the reqUirement to disclose the fair value o• 
financ.1al inslnHmmts measured at amor1iz.ed t:ost for organizotions that ar~ not public business entitiP.s, 
and rcouiret- reporting +-nl1ties to separately present m olher comprehensive inwm8 the portion of lhe 
totRI r;hange 1n the fr;ir value or " habll·ty result.ng from a ctumus m t~e instrumen1-specif1c credit ri~k 
(rcfcrreo to as "own credit") when the f1nanc1al reporting entity elects to rHeasure such hablllties unde:r lhe 
fair value option ASU ?01 6-U 1 ts effective for rublic companies for fiscFJI years beginning after 
DPcPmber 15, 2017. including i11teflm periocs within 'hose f1~<:al years For private cornparoies, nol-for 
prof t orgoniLnlions and employee benefit plans, the new guidance becomes effective for fiscal years 
begirning aficr Decemb~:r 15, 2016, and for interinl pt!riods Wllhln fiscnl years ueyinnlng after December 
15, ?019. Earl~' adoption is pArmilted for tl"\e "own ctedil" prov1s1on In addition, lhe new gUidance 
permits early adoption of the provis1on thAI exempts pnvatc corrpanies and not-for-prot1t otganiz;:,tlonE 
•rom havm~ to disclosA fair value rnformotlon about r nanctal tnstrumoms mt~awred at amortizc;d cost. 
Manr.yementrs currently evatua11ng lhe 1mpac!, If any, that adopuon will have on Its consoltdated rrnancial 
stat~menl~ 

In Fenruary 2016, the Frnanralil Account.ng Standards Board (I ASB) issued guidanr.l::! related to 
recognition tly a lessee of assets and liab1l1ties on leases with ten11s or more than 12 months on the 
t)alance sheet Cons1~lf!nl wtth U.S. GA/\P, the 1ecogmlion, measuternenl, and presentation of expenses 
and cash flows ar·s1ng from a lf:!CI!'~ by a lessee pnmarily will dt!pend on its classification a!-: a fmance or 
operating It: abe, however, unlike cur1 ant U S GAAP, which reqUirHs tnat only capital leases. be 
recognizee on the b<-.~lance sheet, this Accounting StHnc!ards Update (ASU) reqUirf:!s that both types of 
leHses be rE:!cognizud on the balr~nce Sl\eet. The ASU al!:>o reqUires disclosures to help fmancial 
statement Ul-.ers better unde;stand the arnount. t m1ng. ard uncertainty of cash flov1s an~lng from leases 
These disclosures incltJde qualitative and quantitative reqUirements. providillg Rdd1t1ona l information 
abotlt 1he amounts recorded in lilA flnanc1al statements. L11ssor accounting remains largt:ly uncha'lged 
from ctmenl U S_ GAAP, but the ASU con Htns some targeted Improvements that are intended to Hhgr 
where necessary les'-'or <~ccoun•mg \'.~th :he lesser- 11ccounling model and wi11l the updated revenue 
rr~connttion guidance issued in May 2014 Transition guidancr! 1s provided with.n the ASU and generally 
requires 8 r~lrospectlve -approach. lh1S yuidance IS effectiVC for puOiit: tmtiti&S for fiscal years beg1nn1ng 
c:.fler December 15. ?01 R and for nonpublic enl ht:l' for frscal year~ beginning aftt~r Oecemoer 15, 2019. 
Fany applicatiO•i of the amendments 1n 1•11!: gu1dc:~nce is pe1m1tted for all entities Managemanl is 
currcwtly ev<ilua ling the Impact, i' any, tf,gt Hrloptlon wr'l have on its consolidated unanclal statemert~ 
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In August 2016, FASB Issued guidance to address eight spec1flc cash flow issues will'- the objective of 
reducing tho existing diversity in the practice. This gLHdance indicates how certain cash receipts and cash 
payments are presented and classified in the statement of cash flows. (1) Cash payments for debt 
prepayment or debt extinguishment costs should be classified as cash outflows or financ1ng activities (2) 
At the settlement of zero-coupon debt instruments or other debt mstruments w1th coupon interest rates 
that are insignificant in relation to the effective interest rate of the borrowing. the issuer should classify the 
portion of the cash payment attributabiR to the accreted interest related to the debt discount as cash 
outflows for operating activities. and the portion of the cash payn•enl attributable to the principal as cash 
outflows for f1nanc1ng activities. (3) Cash payments not made soon after the acquisition of a business 
combination by an acquirer to settle a contingent consideration l1abll•ly should be separated and classified 
as cash outflows for financing activities and operating activities. Cash payments up to the amount of the 
contingent consideration liability recognized at th~:~ acquisition date should be classified as financing 
acliv1t1es; any excess should be classif1ed as operatmg activities Cash payments made soon after the 
acquisition date of a busine~:.s combination by an acqwer to settle a contingent considerallon liability 
should be classifiHd as cash outflows for tnvesting activities. (4) Cash proceeds received from the 
setllermmt of insurance claims should be classified on the basis of the related insurance coverage (that 
is. the nature of the loss). For insurance proceeds that art:! received in a lump-sum settlement, an entity 
should determine the classification on the basis of the nature of each loss tncluoed in the settlement. (5) 
Cash 111oceeds received from the settlement of corporate-owned life 1nsurance policies should be 
classified as cash inflows from investing activities. The cash payments on premiums on corporate-owned 
policies may be classified as cash outflows for investing activities, operatmg Fldivities, or a combination of 
mvesting and operating act1VII1es. {6) When a report ing ent1ty applies the equity method, it shot..ld rnake 
an accounting policy election to classify distributions received from equity method mveslees using either 
the cumulative earnings approach or the nC'Ilure of the distribution approach. This amendment does not 
address equity method investments measured using the fair value option. (7) A transferor's beneficial 
hterest obtained 1n a securili7ation of financial assets sho..Jid be disclosed as a noncash activity. and 
cash rece1pts from payments on a transferor's benef cia I interests 'n securili7ed trade rece1vables shoulo 
be classified as cash inflows from investing activities. (8) The classification of cash receipts and 
payments that have aspects of more than one class of c;ash flows should be determined first by applying 
specific guidance 111 generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). In lhe absence of specific 
gUidancf!, an entity should determine P.ach separately identifiable source or use within the cash receipts 
and cash payments on the basis of the nature of t11e underlying cash flows. This gu1dance i ~ effective for 
all public entities for fiscal years beginning afler December 15, 2017 For all other entities, guidance is 
effectivr, for fiscal years beginn1ng af1er December 15, 2018. Early adoption is permitted. Management is 
currently evaluating the impact, if any, that adoption will have on the Center's consolidated financial 
statements 

On August 18, 2016, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2016-14 Not-for-Profit Entities 
(Topic 958): Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. The amendments of this 1\SU 
change presentation and disclosure requ rements for not-for-prof1t entities to provide more relevant 
information aboutthetr resources (and the changes 1n thosH reso01ces) to donors, grantors, creditors. ana 
other users. The amendments include qualitative and quantitative requirements in the financiel statement 
presental ion and disclosures regarding net asset classes, investment return, expenses. liquidity and 
evailab:lity of resources and presentation of operating cash flows. The requirements of lh1s ASU are 
effective for not-for-prof 1 organizations for annual financial statements issued for fiscal years beginmng 
after necernber 15, 2017, and for interim peliods within fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018. 
Application to interim rinancil'l i statements is permitted but not required in the initial year of application. 
Early application of the amendments s perm1tted. Management is currently evaluflling the impact, if any, 
thai adopt1on will have 01 the Center's financ1al statements. 
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On November 17, 2016. l'le r ASB is~ucd ASU ?016-18, Statement of Cash Flows (Top~c 230) 
Restricted Casn. These amendments requ1re H·at a statement of cash flows cxplah· the change during 
the period 1n the total of casl), cash equivAlents and amoul"lls genertllly described as restricted cash or 
restricted cash eauivaltmls As a result, amounts genarally descnbed as restricted cash and restricted 
cash equivalents should be induded w1th cash and cash eqwvalents when rcconcilirg 1he begmnmg-of­
perioo and end-of-penod total amounts shown on the statement of cash flows. 1 he amendrnents do not 
provide a definition or rP.stricled cash or restricted cnsh equivalents. These amendments are effective for 
public business entities for fisc~tll years begtnnrng af1er DecAmber 15, 2017, and interim penods within 
those fiscal )•ears. For aU other entities, the amendments are effective for fr£cal years beginning after 
Oecemtct 15, 2018, and rn tenm periods within f1scal years begrn"ling after December 15. 2019. Early 
adoption rs permitted. The amMndments should be applied using a retrospective transrtion method to 
each penod presented. Management is currently evaluating the impact, If any, tha t adoption wi.l have on 
the Cente 's ~t nancrAI state-rents. 

Subsequent events: The Center did nc;t have any recognized or norHPcognrzed subsequent ewn t~ 
occur :::tier June 30 :?016, the balance sheet date Subseouent events have been evaluated through 
March 16 2017. the date the financial statements were issueu. 

Note 2. Investments 

The eslimalt?O value or rnvestrrents as of June 30,2016 and 201G, was as follmvs 

2016 2015 

Cash equivalents 
Eflutty securities 
Ftrst Cl'loi<.:e Health Systems Inc. 

Total assets limited as louse 

Cost Fair Value 
s 24,656 $ 24,656 

1.524,991 1,535,191 
50 000 50.000 

Cost 
s 11.277 

1 443,145 
50 (JQQ 

$ 1.,504 422 

Fair ValttP. 
$ 11,277 

1,558,718 
so noo 

$ 1 619,99_5 

lnve;stment 1ncorne and gains (k.~sses) from 1nvestments ore compnsed of t11e following for the ~·ears 
end,ng June 30, 2016 <inti 2t15 

Interest and dividends incorre 
Re;;l7ed and ur1reahzcd loss. net 

Note 3. Support and Revenue from Government Units 

$ 

$ 

2016 
51 ,056 

(60.453) 

(~397) 

$ 

$ 

2015 
47,772 

146,100) 

The Cen ter has entered into agr&ements with the West Virginia Bureau for Behavioral Health and Health 
Facilitres to prov1de menta• 11eaHh and substance abuse services to indiv1duals wilt1in the Stc.te of West 
Virginia. Funding for these services is prov ded by the West Virginia Oepartn•Fnt ot Health and Human 
Resources. 

A 5Ubstantial arnotJnl ol (he Center's suppot t a no revenue IS ccrived from the Wast V1rgir>ia Bureau for 
Rehavroral HeJitr a ·1d Health FHclltt•es. some of which is pas~-through funainQ from tltf'l Untied States 
DepanmP.nl of Heahh anc Hurr an Services A stgnif cant reduction 11 the level or tnis !:.Upport il it wt-rFJ to 
occur , may have a &igmhcan' rmract on the Center<: programs and actrvit es. 
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Note 4. Property and Equipment 

A summary of property and equipment at June 30, 2016 and 2015 follows: 

Land and improvements 
Buildings and improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Leasehold improvements 
Vehicles 

Less accumulated depreciation and amortiz.ation 

Property Hnd equipment. net 

2016 
$ 2,432,306 

8,308,042 
4,619,382 

832,741 
1.268.358 

17,460,829 
9,477,649 

$ 7 983.180 

12 

2015 
$ 2,432,306 

8,185,824 
4,464,799 

831 '104 
1.268,358 

17,182,391 
8.947,3?1 

_s a 23~070 

Federal and state governments ofien retain a reversionary interest in property and equipment acquired 
with federal and state grants. The net book valuH of equipment purchased w1th grants from the West 
Virg1n1t-! Bureau for Behavioral Health <ind Health Facilities (BHHF) as or June 30, 2016 and 2015 was 
$49,372 <:~nd S61 ,684 The equipment is retained at each locat1on and would be subject to return to the 
State in the event that grants with BHHF were discontinued. 

Depreciation expe1se for the years ended Ju"le 30 2016 and 20'5 amounted to $536.~88 and $709,077. 

Note 5. Fair Value Measurements 

Generally accepted accounting principles establ:shes a fair value hierarchy that priorit zes the inputs to 
valuation techn1ques used to mm:~sure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted 
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest 
priority to measurements involving signific<mt unobservable inputs (Level 3 mP.asuremcnts). The three 
levels of the fair value t1ierarchy are as follows: 

Level1 -Fair value is based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible to the 
Center for identical assets These generally provide the mo:,t reliable evidence and are used to 
me<:~sure fair value whe11ever available. 

Level 2 - Fair value is based on significant inputs, other than Level 1 inputs, that are observable 
either cJirectty or indirectly for substantially the full term of the asset through corroboration with 
observable market data. Level 2 1nputs 1nclude quoted market prices 1n at;tive markets for similar 
assets quoted market pnces in markets that are not active for identical or similar assets, and other 
observable inputs 

level 3 - Fair value would be based on significant unobservable inputs. Examples of vaiLJalion 
methodologies that would result in Level 3 classification include option pricing models, discounted 
cash flows. anci other similar techmques. 

The asset's or habllily's fair value measurement level within the fair value h1erarchy is based on the lowest 
level of any input that is significant to the rair value measurements. Valuation lechniques used need to 
maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. 
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Following s a description of lhe Center's valuat1on methodologies fer assets and liabilities measured at 
fa tr value r air value for Level 1 is based upon quoted marke1 pnce-s Fa1r value for Level 2 is based on 
quoted prir.es for s1milar Instruments In active markets, quoted pnces for 1dent1cal or s1m1lar instruments m 
markets that are not active and model-based valuation lecht11qucs for which all slgnlr1cant assumptions 
are observable m the market or can be corrobOialHd by cbservable market data for substantially the full 
term of the assets Inputs are obtained fro'T\ various sources lrH.:Iuding market participants, dealers and 
brokers. 

The following methods and assumptions were used oy th~ Cr-~nter 1n estimating the fa1r value of its 
financial instruments at June 30, /016 and 2015 

Mutual Fonds 
These investments are publtc mvestmenl vehicles valued us1ng the Net Assel Value (NAV) provided b~' 
the admmistrator of the fund The NAVis IJaseo on the value of tnc. unoerlylng assetl> ownl:ld hy the fu-1d 
mtnus 1 1~ liabilities and then dtvioed by the number of shares n1Jts·andmg The N/\V is a quoted price .11 
an acttve market and classified w1lhm Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. 

Private Equity Investment 
Carrying amount of the prof•Ortionate share of tnc net assets of the privl:ltely hefo enlily 

The following tables present ~he financial mstruments measured at fa1r value on a recurring ba:;is es of 
June 30, 2016 and 2015, o~' r.apt1on, on the balance sheets. 

2016 
Level1 Level2 Level3 Total 

Assets (Liabilities} 
Cash and cash equivalents s 24,656 s $ i> 24,656 
Mutual funcs- e4uity secunt1es 806,086 806,086 
Mutual funds fixed income 129.105 729,105 
Privaie eqUity nvestmenl 50 000 50 000 

Total $ 1 559~B47 s s 50 000 s 11609_.S-1I 

2015 
Level ·1 Level2 Level3 Total 

Assets (Liabllitie:;) 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 11 ,277 $ $ $ 11 277 
Mutual funds- equity secunlles 876 872 876,872 
Mutual funds fixed income 681 ,846 681 ,846 
PrivaiP equ1ty investmer t 50 000 50,000 

Total s; 1 .66~ 995 $ $ 50,000 $ 1 ,_619,99G 

-l ,ere h;;ve been no Significant uansfers 1n or out o1 Level 1 and I ~:~v~l 2 fa,r value measurements during 
the year ended June 30, 2016 

Note G. Retirement and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans 

The Cent~:rr ma111tains a 401(k) retirement plan fo1 its en1ployees To participate crrployees must have 
or;e year of en tty service ( 1.000 or more hours of service during a one ytar period) and be 21 years old 
or older Employees can contr·bute 1% lo i 3% cl their salary, not to cxceec le£allinllll> The Cenlet can 
'Tlake a discretionary matching t.:O!'llnbution to equal a percentage of t.,e employees' nun·,ber of yea1s or 
vesting SCIVICt' Total rna ch1ns CO'Itrlbvtions by the Center during lhe yec:rs ended June 30 2016 e:rd 
2015 wr:re $237,204 and $286,374 
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Tne Center also maintains a 457(8) retirement plat"\ for certam employees. Those employees are eligible 
to participate immediately upon hire ana can r;ontribute from 1% to 100% of their pay up to slalulury 
limits. The Center can make discretionary contributions. Employee and employer contributions are 100% 
vested at the time of contribution. Total contributions by the Center during the years ended June 30, 
2016 and 2015 were $19,132 and $43,118 

In 1997, the Center ceased its participation 1n the West V1rgm1a Pubhc Employees Retirement System 
(WVPERS) a defined benefit, cost-shanrtg multiple-employer pension plan. Certam of the Center's 
employees are still covered under the WVPERS plan. Contribution obligations and benefit provis1ons are 
esta!Jiisheo pursuant to the West Virginia Public Employees Retirement Act. TotDl contributions by the 
Center during the years ended June 30. 2016 and 2015, were $13,895 and $9,353. 

Postretirement benefits: In connection with the Center's prior participation in the West Virginia Public 
Employees Retirement System, it is obligated to provide health insurance benefits to employees who 
rct1re unoer the plan At Jum~ 30, 2016 and 2015, the Center has accrued a IJOShellrement benef1t 
obhgauon of $312,735 and $343,73!) to cover the present value of the anticipated future premiums for the 
postretirement benefits. 

The P[IA Finance Board imposed limits on the retiree subsidy currently provided for the PEIA premiums 
for retirees Future increases in the subs1dy will be limited to no more than 3% per year This action is 
expected to have a material impact on the amounts billed by the \'Vest V1rginia Publ1c Employees 
Reurernent System to the Center in the future resulting in credit!> being issued to reduce thG recorded 
retiremert liabi ity. 

Note 7. Notes Payable 

Prestera Center for Menta Health Services, Inc. has a $3,000 000 line of credit (LOC) with a local bank 
Advances on the LOC bear Interest at a var.able rate equal to the Wall Street Journal Pnme Rate and a 
f loor of 4.5% with interest pay<-~ble monthly. Cash accounts are swept daily inln a r&purchase account. 
The repurchase account is then used to pay down any balance on the LOC. The amount outstanding on 
the LOC was $1,360,098 and $2,738,015 at June 30, 2016 and 2015. The LOC is renewable annually 
and is secured by substantially all assets. 

Midland Behavioral Health, Inc. has a $50,160 ltne of credit (LOC) with a local bank. Advances on the 
LOC bear 1rterest at a variable rate equal to the Wall Street Journal Pnme Rate w1th interest payable 
monthly. The LOC is secured b~, receivables, eqUipment. mventory and general intangibles. The amount 
outstanding on the LOC was $42 076 both years tmding June 30, 2016 and 2015. The LOC is renewable 
annually. 

Note 8. Long-Term Debt 

A summary of long-term debt at June 30, 2016 and 2015, foltows. 

Note payable to VI/est Virginia Housing Development Fund, 
interest at 4%), payable at $3,765 per month including 
interest. Secured by de&d of trust on property. 

No~e payable to bank, interest at 6.00% payable at $16,848 
per month 1nclud111g interest. Secured by deed of trust on 
property 

$ 

2016 2015 

70,045 $ 11 1,270 

1,411,318 1,52::S,630 
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--------------------~~----~----~~-----------=2~0~16~-------=2015 
1-Jotc payabl~ to West Virginia Ho1..sing Developmr:nt Fund. 

interest at 0% forgiven ratably through January 2031 In 
accordance wttl11oan tem1s, the proceeds w&re useo to 
partially fund its acquisilton and renovation of properly for 
use as an addtctions recovery center There Is a prorate 
cnn1ingent repayment obhgatton shcutd the property cease 
to be used as an addictions recovery center 

Note pr~yai.Jie to Fecieral Home Loan Bank, interest at 9% forgiven 
ratably through January 2027. In HGcordance with loan terms. 
the proceeds were used to panlally fund its acquisition and 
renovatton of rroperty for use as an addictions recovery center 
There is a ptorate conltngent repayment obl1gatton srould the 
property cease to be used as an addictions recovery center. 

Note payable to bank, nte1~st al 4 25% due 111 monthly tnslallments of 
$15,323 Including intcresl. Secured by a deGd of lfust on prof)erty 

Note payable to bank, interest at 4 ~5%, due 10 Monthly tnstallments of 
$1,511 fnctudmg interest. Secured by a deed of trust on property 

Note payable to Cisco, inte1e::-t at 4 50%. due tn monthly nstallments 
of $5,417 including Interest. Secured by equipment. 

Note payable to bank irterP.SI ~t rrime plus , % With 4.25% floor, 
due in monthly installments of $699 including interest. 
SPc;ured by deed of lrusl on propeny 

Note payable to bank, Interest at prime plu& 1% with 4.25% floor, 
du& in monthly 1'1Stal ments of $1 179 includtng Interest. 
Secured by deed of trust on property 

Total 
Less current portion 

Luny-term obligations 

As of June 30, 2016. long-term debt mc;tures as follows: 

Years End1ng 
June 30. 
2017 
2018 
2019 
?0?0 
2021 
Thereafte1 

Tctal 

i 

300,000 

732,663 

163,893 

180,731 

82,991 

145,525 

3,087,166 
438,646 

2 6!8,520 

320,000 

799 330 

336,598 

187,637 

32.145 

91.381 

152,780 

3,554,771 
469,491 

~ 3 085 280 

$ 438 646 
266,896 
395,594 
246,197 
255,768 

-,484,065 

s 3 027 166 
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The Center leases its satellite locations under operaltng leases. CP.rtain leases contain a prov1s1on 
whereby the leases may be terminated early if the satellite operation is closed prov1ded that advance 
written notice is given to the lessor. Rental expense charged to operations on thesA leases amounted to 
$554,265 and $498,407 for the years ended June 30, 2016 and 2015. In additton. the Center occupies, 
rent free. s1x buildings totaling 82,000 square feet used as care and treatment and administrative 
facilities The annual rent value for these donated facilities ot $724,034 has been recorded as surpor1 
and expense in the accompanying financial statements The Center had an additional 5327,065 and 
$292,925 in eqwpment rentals for the years ended June 30. 2016 and 2015. 

Note 10. Client Service Revenue 

Following is a summary of gross and net cl1ent servtce revenuA for the Center for 2016 and 2015: 

2016 2015 
Gross client serv1ce revenue $ 30,508,009 $ 29,470,654 
Less: Prov1s1ons for contractual adjustments 6,170,815 4,374,436 

Charily care 268,469 720,608 
Provision for bad debts 631,332 760,328 

N~t client service revenue $. 23,431.393 :& 23,615 282 

1 he Center recognized client service revenue associated with services provided to cl1ents who have third­
party payor coverage on the basis of contractual rates for the services rendered For untnsured clients 
that do rot qualify for crarity care, the Cente' recognin~d revenue on the basis of its standard rates for 
serv ces provrded (or or lht: IJa::.is of discounted rates, 1f negotiated or prov1ded by po·iq') On the basrs 
of historical experie-1ce. a significant portion of the Center's uninsured chants willt>e unable or unwilling to 
pay for the services provided. Client service revenue, net of contractual allowances and discounts (but 
before the prov1s1on for bad tlebls), recogn1zed in the period from these major payor sources. was as 
follows: 

Medicare 
Medicaid 
Other third-party payors 
Se'f-pay 

2016 
$ 850,072 $ 

18,318,061 
4,317,981 

582,611 

2015 
914,811 

18,686,720 
4 363.805 

410.274 

Total $ ..24,06t_7_.2~_$__24..3]..5..6J.O 

Note 11. Charity Care 

The Center provides charity care to clients who are ftnanctally unable lo pay for tile services they receive. 
The Center's policy is not to pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care if the client 
has an adjusted income equal to or below 200% of the Federal Poverty income levels. A sliding scale 
discount is available for clients who meet the guidelines prescrrbed in the polir.y Accordingly, the Center 
docs not report these amounts rn tne net revenues or in the allowance for doubtful accounts. Of the 
Center's total expenses arproximately $356,000 and ~ 1,011 ,000, ·espectively, arose from providing 
chanty care services to charity crcnts. The est1mated costs of provrding char ty care services are based 
or a calculation which applies a ratio of costs to charges to tile gross uncompensated charges associated 
Wtlh providing care to chc:tr 'ty patients. The ratio of cost to charges is calculated based on the Center's 
lolal expenses divided by gross revenue. 
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Charizy cat~ of S.?68,<'l69 tn 2016 and $720,608 in ?0~ 5 represents the amounl of charges forgone for 
services and supplie5. furrt ished under the Center's chari ty care pol1cy. 

Note 12. Concent ration of Credit Risk 

The Center ts located in Huntington, Wesl Virgmia The Center grants cred1t without collateral to its 
clients, most of who are loca residents and are insureo under th1rd-party payor agreAments. The mix of 
rece,vables from clients and lh1rd-party payors is as follow~ at .June 30, 2016 and 2015 

Meoicare 
Medica1d 
Self pa~' 
Other thrd p&rty payor::. 
Contracts 

Total 

2016 
3% 

79% 
1% 

12% 
5% 

100% 

20'5 
3% 

79% 
1% 
7% 

10% 

100% 

Financial instruments With potential credit risks cons1st principally of temporar~· cash Investments and 
receivab cs . Temporary mvestments are placed with highly credit worthy financial institutions Rnd secunty 
ir-vestment corporations. 

Cash and cash equ1vaiE-nts are maintained at f1nar.c1al in&tlllllions a no, at !tmcs, balar ces may exceea 
rederally msured limits. Cash at its major oepository arc swept daily in lo repurchase accounts secured by 
vanous federal government secur11ies Management behaves the Center is not exposed to any signtficanl 
concentraticn risk related to cas~ 

Note 13. Functional Expenses 

The Center prov•des climcal services to rFsJde'1ts w1th:n 1ts geoqreph c locallon. Expenses related to 
providhg these s&rviC:es are as follows for the year~ tmtiad June 30, 2016 tlnd 2015 

2016 2015 
Clinical services $ 33,564,537 $ 33,981,507 
General and adrnrnistrative 71042,135 7,075,896 

Total expense!. $ 40,588,6Z.2 f. 4 1 Q51~03 

Note 14. Risk Management 

The Center is exposed lo various risks or loss related torts, theft of, damage to. and destruction of as!"fl!s; 
errors and omissions; el'l"ploycc injuries and illnesses· natuml disasters, rned1cal malpractice , and 
employee; health. denial and accidental benefits. The C"'nter reduces ts r sk o' loss by a vanety cf 
msurance prograMs purchased fr0111 commerctal insurance carriers 

The Center maintains claims-made basis in:;urance cover;;ge for profess1onalliabihlv at up tu $1 000 000 
fell lfld VIdUal ClallnS Clnd aggregr.ll~ coverage per yN:r c( $2, 000 000 W•th 3 no deductible claU!-i~ 
Incidents Ut;cur•ing throug'1 June 30 2016 rnay IESL<It in the asscrior of a c a rn or olt,er claims may be 
asserted c:.nsing frorn past services provided. 



PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 
SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

18 

The CHnter is a defendant in vanous lawsuits within the ordinary course of business wherein various 
amounts for damages are claims. In the opinion of management an unfavorable outcome in excess of 
insurance coverage il" unlikely and the judgments, if unfavorable, would not have a ml'llerial adverse 
effect on the Center's financial statements. 

Note 15. Health Care Legislation and Regulation 

The Health care mdustry is subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal. stale and local 
governments. Compliance witt, such laws and regulations can be subject to fu ture government review 
and interpretation as well as r~gulatory actions unknown or unasserted at this time. Management 
believes that the Center is in complianc~ with fraud and abuse a& well as other applicable government 
laws and regulations. If the Center is found in violation of these laws. the Center c:ould be subject to 
substantial monetary fines c1v1l and criminal penalties and exclus1on from participation 1n the Med1car6 
and Medicaid programs. 

Note 16. Temporarily Restricted Net Assets 

At June 30, 2016 and 2015 temporarily restncted net assets consisted of grants 1 eceived for the purpose 
of acquiring capital assets. In 2016 and 2015, net assets werfl 1eleased from donor restrictions in an 
amount equal to the depreciation expense on the capital assets acquired with the grants. 

Note 17. Related Parties 

Center for Alternative Medicine: Employees of the Center sHrve on the Board of Directors for the 
Center for Alternative Medic,ne (CAM), a West Virginia corporation During 2016 and /015. the Center 
rece1ved $1,080 and $54,254 for various services includ ng management. rent, health insurance, pension 
costs, and utilities. 

Prestera Foundation for Behavioral Health Services d.b.a. Prestera Foundation: Employees and 
members of the Board of Directors of the Center serve on the Board of Directors of Prestera Foundation 
for Behavioral Health Services (the Foundation). a West Virginia not-for-profit corporation. The 
Foundation is a support organization to the Center. The financial statements or the Foundation have not 
been corsolidated with the Center due to the insignificance of amounts c:>t the Foundation. 

Other: Various employees of the Center serve on the boards of directors of the following West Virginia 
corporations. The Center provides various services to the corporations, including management services 
under management agreements: 

• \f).lest Hamlin Group Home d.b.a. Woodside Ml'lnor 
• Evergreen Place Apartments d.b.a. EGP 
• Washington Avenue Apartments d.b.a. Joan Ross Apartments 
• G.R. Vale 
• Main Street Apartments 
• Aliff Place 
• Assaley Place 
• Concord House of Charleston Inc. 
• Mulberry Manor 
• Oak Tree Apartment 
• Prestera FoundaLion for Behavioral Servtces, Inc:. 
• Prcstf;ra Group Horne Corporation dib/a Mary Woelfel Houf>e 
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A surrmary of related party receivables at June 30, 2016 and 2015 follows. 

Center for Alternative Medicine, net of allowance for doubtful accounts 
of $332,338, in 2016 and 2015 

1\ssaley Place 
Other 

Less current por11on 

Long-term portion 

$ 

2016 

31,782 s 
13,847 
82.494 

128,123 
128,123 

• $ 

19 

2015 

32,347 
15,381 
21 229 
68,957 
68,957 

The Center hiis an agreement With a medical practice management company to manage the operations 
of Midland Behavioral Hea,th, Inc The Cente:r pa1d S 141,631 and$' 78.591 to the management company 
for the years ended June 30 2016 and 20' 5 

The majority owner of the management company is a director of the Center. The management 
company's tee is based on a percentage of Midland Behavioral Health, Inc.'s collections t-ts defined b}' the 
management agreement. The fees paid to the management company represent compensation to thP. 
mnnagement company in excha"lge for providing operating. billing, collection. accounting, and staffmg 
services. 
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
Year Ended June 30, 2016 

Federal Grantor/Pass-Through Federal CFDA Pass-Through Entity 
Grantor/ Program or Cluster Tltlo Number Identifying Number 
U.S. Department of Health 
and Human Services: 

Passeo through the St<~te of West V rgima 
Department of hea lh and Human Resources. 

Bleck Grants tor the Prevention and 
TrAatment of Substance Abuse 

Outpatrenl Services 93959 8793-0506-2884-130 
Women':, Services 93 959 8793-0506-2890-130 
Residential Services 93!:!59 8793-0506-2891 13(1 
Prevention Services 93 958 8793-0506-2886 130 
Rcgiona Ycuth Ser.rices !:13.959 8793-0506 2892-130 

Maternal and Child Health Serv1ces Block 
Grant to the States 

Suic:ide Prevention 93.994 8750-0506-2956-130 
Project" for Assistant;e in Transi tion from 
Homelessness 

PATH 93.150 8723-0506-2851-130 
Foster Core Trllc IV-E 

Safe at Hcn·e 9.i.658 5362-0511 378&-099 
Block G·ant~ for Comrnm:ty Merlal HeaiU1 
Services 

\1\lest Virgrni;; SyRtem or Care 9::..958 B79L-050f:-/916-130 
Substancr- Abuse and Mental Health 
Servir.e& Projects or Regional and 
N<~tional Sr~mi!icance 

\fiN P11rtnership for Succcs~ 92 .. ?'13 872:H506-2886-130 
Surc1de Prevention 93.243 8723-0506-2916-. 30 

Drret-1 Award. U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services, Substance Abvse ana 
Mental Health Administra tion: 

Substonce Abuse and Memtal Health 
Services Projects of Regional and 
National Signifrr;ancs 

Technology Assisted Core (TAC) 
Program 93 243 NIA 

Total U.S. Department of Health and 
Human Services 

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
Direct Award· 

Supportive: Housing Program 14.235 N/A 

lncirect Award: Passed through It c City of 
Char aston, Wesl Virgima, lv1ayor's Office of 
Econom1c <1nd Corr rruruly Dcvelcpment: 

EmerQent;y Solutions Grant PrograM 1-1./31 E15DC540001 

Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development 

Total Expenditures of Federal Awards 

Passed 
Through to 

Subrecieients 

$ 

s 

See Notes to Schedule of Expenditurf.ls or FP.deral Awards 
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Federal 
Expenditures_ 

s /?,314 
303,935 
859,488 
3£7,517 
143,~53 

1 657 ~07 

103,7811 

53,815 

92,430 

10,000 

?54 ,61/ 
567,24& 

179 571 
• 001,431 

2,918,567 

44,140 

45,357 

89 497 

s 3,Q08.06~ 
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Note 1 Basis of Presentation 
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The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the "Schedule") includes the federal 
award activity of Prestcra Center for Mental Health Service, Inc and Subsidiary (the Center) under 
programs of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 1'016 The information in this Schedule is 
presented in accordance with the requrrements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, 
Unrform Admmrstrative Requirements Cost Ptmcrples and Audit Requirements 'or Federal Awards 
(Uniform Guidance) Because the Schedule pre:sents only a selec;led portion of the operations of the 
Center it is not intended to And does not present the financial position , changFts rn net assets, or cash 
flows of the Cen ter. 

Note 2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Expenditures reported on lhr-1 Schedule are reported on the accrual basts of ~c:count,ng 1n accordano:; 
wrth accounting principles generally accepted 111 the United States of America. Such ex!Jenditures are 
recugni7ed following the cost principles contained in Tille 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, 
Uniform Administrative RequirRments. Cost Principles, and Audit Requirement~ for rederal Awards, 
wherern certain types of expenditures are nol allowable or are hmrteo as to reimbursement. The CPniAr 
l'aE> not f-leeted tc use the 10 percent de ~in m.s ind reel cn~t ·ate as allowed l.ndc:r the 1Jrufom1 
Guidance. 
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PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 

SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

SCHEDULE OF STATE AWARDS 
Year Ended June 30, 2016 

Grant Grant Grant Grant Gran1 
State Grantor/Program Tille Number Penoc A word Recei[!ts Ex12endtl uros 

West Virginia Department of 
Health and Human 
Resources, Bureau for 
Public Health, Office of 
Community Health 
Systems: 

Comrnumty Based Behavioral 
Health Services G15019? 7i1i14-9!3Di15 $ 12,233,997 $ 3,861,802 $ 901.l,939 

Community Based Behaviorr~l 
Health Services G150553 ~011/14-9.130i15 s 2,529,716 s 23,540 s :.!3,768 

Ju~tice Reinvestment Act 1 reatrnent 
Supervision Imp emenla!ton Program G'60415 711/15-6130/16 s gO,!JDO s 88,2Q s 121,347 

I amtly ano Community Support Group G' 60307 7/1116-6/3016 s 205,000 s 205,000 s 239,785 

Community Engagement Program G160485 7/1/15-9/30/16 <:: 
'"' 2,147,572 s 1.!i04,352 s 6.51 ?,9.40 

Adult Mental Health Program G160442 7/1/15-6/30/16 s !:>.21 ?,550 s 4 258,875 ~· -· 5,195,962 

Commurity Engagemf'n1 Specialtst Prograrn G160458 7/1/15-6/30/16 s 1 503,232 s 1 010,778 s 1164,615 

Chi drem; Mental h:a h Progn'lrn G16027/ 7/1/15-6/2.0/16 s 2'6,000 s 132,000 ~ 24&,47' 

l reai'Tlent Provide! Reccvety Facil:ty G160491 7 i1115-6t30/ 16 s 336,650 s 262.118 s 34£1,4()9 

Governor's Acvisory Council on Substance 
Abuse Progra·Tl G11:i0430 7/1/15-6/30116 s 62,500 s 41 194 s 53,269 

Complex Support Services G160390 7/1/15-6/30/16 $ 219,808 $ 203,761 $ 270,454 

Substance l>.huse Program 8160521 1 0/1/14-6/3/j/15 $ 4 ,/03, 1:38 $ 1,237,292 $ 1 ,V39,508 

VVV S)'Stem of Care G160373 711 r 5-n/30!' 6 ~· 
to¥ 332,532 ~ 252.279 $ 275 839 

Preve11t SUicioe West Virgin·a Program 8160511 1 0/' /' 5-9/30/16 $ 260,000 $ 22,223 s 28 651 

Tobacco Cessat;on G1602U7 7!1/iS-6/30!'6 s 15 235 s 4,317 $ 4 3'7 

Projects to Assist in the Tran!ltlton from 
Homelessness G160328 7/1/15-6/30.116 s 54 ~!19 $ 18:78 s 18,288 

Sa'e at I lome Wraparound Model G160585 9!1/15-8/31116 s 2/1,698 $ 92,375 $ 92,431 

Site Certification and l raining Support ~or 
1-unctional Fan1ily TI1Ctapy lnitiotives G160713 1/1116-6/3011 b $ 81,670 ~ 38,829 ~ 6' ,8411 

Total ::.tate awards s 2e ,976.288 ;;. '• 3,?57~ 1_55 _$ 11.509,917 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND 
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDil OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Board of Directors 
Preslero Center for Mental Health 

Serv1ces, Inc. and Subsidiary 
Hunnngton VVcst Virgrn1a 

We have aL.dited 1n acr.ordance w1th ihe aud1t1ng standards generally a(,cepled m the United Slates of 
America and the standards npplicable to financ•al aud1ls rn Government Auditing Standnrds issued by the 
CornptroiiM General of the United States, the consolidated fmanc1a statements ot Prcstera Center for 
Mental Hrelated consolidated statements of operat;ons and changes in 11e:t assets, and cash flows for the 
year then ended, and the related notes lo the oonsolrda1ed financial statements, a11d have rssued our report 
thereor dated March 16, 2017 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and perfwrnmg our audit ot the consolid<Jlco frnanciar stalemerls . we cons1dered the Center's 
rnternal control over financ.1al reporting (internal control) to determine lne audit procedures that are­
appropriAte rn the c~rcumstances for the purpose ol expressing our oprrron on tl1e consolidated financial 
stalemen:s, but not for lt,e purpose cl expressing an oprnion on the effecl•veness of the Center's rntcrnal 
control. Accordingly, we do not ex~res5 an oprn1on on the effectiveness o~ the Center'5 in tern~ I control 

A def,ciency in internal con'ml exrst~ when the cesrgn or operation of a r..ontrol does not allow management 
or em~loyccs, in the norma course or J.!erfurmrng their assigned functions, to prevt:nl, or dr~ lecl and correct. 
misst::~tf'lmenls on a timely bas1s f... material wea/(l)ess is a (JE:!flciency, or a combinat,on of deficiencies, in 
interral control , such lllal there 1s a reasonable possibility that a 111alerral m1sstatemer1 of the entity's 
'1nancial statements wrH not be preventetl or detected and corrected on a llmely basrs A sigmficc.nt 
defJcumcy is a deficiency. or a ccmoinalion 0 1 der cienc1es 111 mternal contro that is less severe tlran H 

matenal weakness, yet tmporlant enough lo merit attention by U1ose c.harged w•lh governance 

Our cons1darat1on o' the ·nternal control was for t11e lirnrleo purpose described in ti' C first paragraph of tlus 
sectior a11d wa1; not des1gned to identify all dcftctenc1es rn inle•nAI control that might be matenal 
weaknesses or significant deficitmrJel'; Grven these l1mitattons, dunng our aud it Wfl dicl not ident1fy any 
deficiencies 1n internal control that we consider to lle materral weaknesses We did 1dentify a ~.:erla1n 
deficiency in intermu control t1escnbed in tre accompanymg Scheautfl of Find1ngs and Questioned Costs 
referenced DS 16-01 that we consrder lobe a s1gnrftcant defictency 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonahlfl assurance about whether the Center's financial statements are free from 
matenal misslatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws. regulations 
contracts and grart agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct a11d mater·al effect on the 
determination of financial statf>ment amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliarce wilh those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, ano accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no Instances of nonr.ompliance or other matters that are reqwred to be 
reported under Government Audiling Standards. 

The Center's Response to Findings 

The Centers response to the find1ng identified in our audit is described 1n the accompanying Schedule of 
Findings and Questioned Costs. The Center's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of the f1nanc1al statements and, accordmgly, we express no opinion on 1L 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report ·s solely to describe the scope of our testmg of internal control and compliance 
and results of that testing, and not to provide an opm10'1 on the effeciiveness of the Centers internal control 
or on compl ance. Th1s rerort is an integral part of an audit performed in accordal"'ce with Government 
Auditing Standards in considering the Center's mternal control and compliance. Accordingly, this 
communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

Charleston, West Virgmia 
March 16, 2011 

DHHR - Rnance 

Date Received 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE 
A DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR FEDERAL 

PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 
REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

To lhe Aoard of Directors 
Prcstera Center for Mertl::tl Health Services, Inc. 

and Sut:sld:ary 
Huntington West Virginia 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Preslera Center for Mental Health Services, Inc. And Subsioiary's (the Center) compliance 
With the types of compliance requirements dP.scnbed tn the OMB Compliance Supplement lh<>t could have a 
dtrect and material effect art r:ach of the Center's maJor federal programs for the year ended June 30 ?016 
The Centers major federal programs are tdcntifted in the summ;:vy of at dttors' reswlts sccFon o' the 
accomparryrng schedule of ftndtllgl' and f1Ues;toned costs 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible tor compliance wtth lhP. r~qlltrements of laws, regulations, contracts. and grants 
applicable to tls f~;tiaral programs 

Audrtor's Responsibility 

Out responstl)llily is to express an op111ion on compliance for each o1 the Center' ::. rnaror federal programs 
based on our audl1 of the types of compliance teqUirements reterreo to above. We conducte.d our audit of 
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepled in the United States of America. the 
standards applicable to financial audits conlatned tn Government Auditing Slandatds, issuec by the 
Comptrollev General ol the United States. and the audtt requrrer1ents cl Tttlc 2 U.S. Code of FedHrAI 
Regulations Part 200, Untforrn Admmistrat1ve Requirement. Cos/ Principles and Audit Requrrements fot 
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidatu:e) Those standards and Uniform Guidance reqwre that we p.an and 
perforfT1 the audit to obtain reasonable assur~nce about whether noncompliance with the lyres of 
compliance r1:1qwements referred to above that could have a direct and malenal effect on a major fedetal 
program occurred. An audtt induJ!Af' examtnt"lg, on a test basis cvicence about the Cente•'s compliance 
wilh those requtrements and performing such olher rrocedures as we considered necessary in the 
circumstances 

We believE: that our a0dit provides a teasonabl£:: basts for o..Jr opinron en compliance for eacl· mrt;or federal 
program Howt:wer, our audit does not providC; a egal determinc1ion of the Center'E compl1ance. 

Opinion on Each Major Feder<JI P1ogram 

In our op nion, Prestera Cen.er lor Mental Health Se-vices, Inc. con,~liec, in all malt:m?.l respects , with lhe 
types of c.onlpltance requirements referred to above that r.cu d have a drrect c;nd mate·ial efier;t on each o~ 
r~s rnatot le·Jer~l programs for tne: yeat enoed June 30, 2016. 
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Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Center is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and perionning our 
audit of compliance we considered tne Cor ter's internal control over compliance with the types of 
requirements that cot;ld have a direct and materia effect on each major federal program to determine the 
auditing procedures that are appropnate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in 
accordanc~:~ w1th Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the errectiveness of the 
Center's internal control ov~:~r compl'ance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of periorming their assigned 
functions, tu prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement or a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compli<mce is a deficiency, 
or combination ot deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that matenal noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a I mely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency or a combination of deficiencies. in 1nternal control over compliance with a type 
of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less seve'e than a material weakness in internal 
control over compliance, yet1mportant enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpo5e described in the r1rs1 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that might be matenal weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that we cons1der to be matanal weaknesses. However, materal weaknesses may 
exist that have not been 1dent1f1ed 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of thrs report on internal control over compliance 1s soiP.Iy lo describe the scope of our testing 
of Internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of Uniform 
Guidance. Accordingly, this reporlrs not su1table for any ot,...er purpose 

C11arleston, West Virg111ia 
Marct116 2017 

Q'r\\-\R ~ fH1anca 

~~R ~ '0 [U'l 

oate Rece\'led 



PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 
SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
Year Ended June 30, 2016 

Section I.- Summary of Independent Auditor's Results 

Fmancial Statements 

Type of auditor's report1ssued on whether the 
financial statements audited were prepared in 
C'lr:cordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in thP. United States of America: 

Internal control over financiel reporting: 

• Material weakness(es) identif1ed? 

• Significant deficiency(tes) identrficd? 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? 

l-ed era/ A v1ards 

Internal control over major programs: 

• Material w&likness(es) 1de'itif1ed? 

• Significant defic1ency(iHs) identified'? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs 

• Any audit findings disclosed that arc required to be reported in 

Unmodified 

_ _ yes _X_no 

_X_ycs _ none r eportad 

yes __lL no 

__ yes _X_no 

__ yes _X_none reported 

Unmodified 

accordance with Section 2 CFR 200.516(a)? _yes 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Number 

93 95fl 

93.243 

Name of Federal program or Center 

Block Grant~ for Prevention and Treatment of 
Substance Abuse 

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 
Projects of Regional Hnd Nat•o'iat Significance 

Dollar threshold used to aistmgu1sh between 
type A and type B programs. $750.000 

/\ud1tec qualified as low-risk aud1tee? _>.L yes no 

Amount 
Expended 
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PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 
SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS {Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 2016 

Section II.- Financial Statement Findings 

16-01 Cash Reconciliations 

Criteria or Specific Requirement 
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Dtmng the process of testing ca!"h accounts, we noted that some accounts w&re not being reconciled to tile 
general ledger on a monthly basis . 

Condition and Cause 

Cash acr.ounts that held patient funds were not t1mely reconciled. The process of reconciling accounts to the 
general ledger is an integral part of ensuring the amounts reported on a monthly basis are accurately stated. 

Audit ad_1ustments were recuired to adjust the cash and corresponding liability accounts. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management review its account1ng policies and procedures and implement procedures 
to ensure that all accounts are rev1ewed ancl 1 econciled to their proper balance or o monthly basis. 

Corrective Action Taken or Planned 

Management has irnplernentcd procedures lo Hnsure that all accounts arc reviewed and reconciled to their 
proper balance on a monthly bas1s These procedures include the chief financ;ial officer receiving copies of 
!he reconciliations anc! comparing to the general ledger balance al the end of each month. 

Section Ill. - Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards 

No matters were reported. 



PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 
SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 
Y car Ended June 30, 2016 

Financial Statement Findings: 

No matters were reported. 

Findings of Questioned Costs for Federal Awards: 

No matters were reported 
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PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 
SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET 
June 30, 2016 

Prestera 
Center for Midland 

Mental Health Behavioral Consolidated 
ASSETS Services, Inc. Health1 Inc. Adjustments Total 
Current Assets 

Cash and cash couivalents $ £.91 ,585 $ 7,634 $ - $ 499,?19 
C::~sh - client fu1ds 459,865 459.865 
Grants ano co'ltracts receivable 1,951,548 1,951,548 
Client fees receivable, net of allowa'lce 

for doubtful accounts of $709,366 II 122,563 98, 181 4,220 744 
Account~ receivable - relal~d parties 128,123 128.1 23 
Prepaid expenses 307,308 307.308 
lnvestme::nls 1 5!19 847 1.559 84/ 

T olal Current Assets 9 020 83S ~OS a· 5 9.126 654 

Property and Equipment, net 7,98/,475 705 7 983,18(1 

Other Assets 
Accounts receivable related parties 183,370 (183,370) 
lnvAstments 50 000 50 000 

Total Other Assets 233,370 (183.37Q) 50,000 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 17..u!iB84 s 1.06,520 ~ (:183 370) s 17 159 8.J.1 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

Current Liabilities 
Current matur:ties of long-!Arm 

obligations s 438 646 ~ s - s 1138,n46 
Li'le of r.:redrt 1,360 OS8 42,076 1,402,174 
Accounts payable and acr::rued 

expenses 590.913 188.031 (183.370} 595,574 
CliHnt funds 459.865 459.865 
Accrued payroll and vHcalion 2,121 .634 1?7,805 2,249,439 
Deferred grant revenue 47 425 47,425 

Total Current Liabilities 5018,581 357,912 ('83,370) 5,193 .• 23 

Long-Term Liabilities 
Long-term obligations, net of current 

portion 2,6-18,520 2,648,520 
Postretirement benefit obligal,on 312 735 _ 312,735 

T olal Liabilit ies 7 979 836 357,912 (183,370j 8.154.378 

Net A~sets 
Unrestricted 9,255,979 (251,392) 9.004,587 
Temporarily restricted 869 869 

Total Net Assets (Deficit) -----~.J .. ?-~6.848 (251,392) 9,ooo,4o6 

Total Liabi lities and Net Assets .$_ 17J236,684 $___j06 520 s (1~~~3l.Q.) $ ]7 j ~.9.834 
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PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 

SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND 
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2016 

Prestera 
Center for Midland 

Mental Health Behavioral Consolidated 
Services. Inc. Health Inc. Total 

Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support: 
Cliem serv1ce revFnue (ne· or allowance:. ano discounts) $ 23,291,2!18 s 777 427 s 24.068.725 
Prov1s on lor bad oebts {631 ,332} (631 ,332) 

Net C>ien~ services revenue 'ess proVJSIW1 lor b::.d debts 22.659,966 777,427 23,437 393 

Federal, stalP. and other grants and contracts 15,2 HHO::J 15.216,403 
Hoorn a11d board 863 494 863,<194 
Investment loss (9,397} (9,397) 
In-kind COli II 1buho'1s fo1 use of lac ill es 724,034 724,034 
Olh6r inr.ome 22il 631 67.o82 292,213 
Net assets re·eascd from rc:stnctJOns 236 536 

Total unrestricted revenues. gains and other 
Support :~9 6Z9,667 845,009 40,524,676 

Expenses: 
Sal<'lr P.S and wage:s :.17,498,994 579,183 23,075,117 
Employee ber'le'lls 5,864 257 35,186 5.899,44:; 
Co'"ltractcd services 2,558,257 '4. 161 2,699,6 B 
Professionr; l fl~ps 121,2/0 4,615 125,885 
I ab lees 108,267 108,2n7 
Suppf es 2,099,534 5,84~l ;1 , 105 383 
Education 104,011 104,011 
Travel /63 176 763,176 
Postc;ge !iG, 781 53 bli 8:14 
Advcr:ising 60,586 1 'l4:) 61,828 
Repa1rs ana ma n1enance !>o3.21J 553.213 
Due-f and subscnptions 35 592 2'5 3b,80/ 
Taxes 570,033 6,11'.1 576,143 
lm,urance 720.073 873 720,946 
l)tillhA!' 1 779 642 ,. ,200 1,290,842 
Equipmer.t lezscs 327 065 327.065 
Rent 497,517 'lo.7118 554.265 
Occuprmcy 724,03~ 724,034 
Deprec1at1on and a'TlOI"liZC>Iion 535,412 1,076 536,488 
lntercs. 252 736 3 118 255,854 
Other -- '1 392 11 392 

Total expenses 39 7:;0 450 858,222 ~0.588.6/? 

Deficiency of revenues, gains and 
other support over expenses {50 783} !13,21:;) {6~96) 

Change 1r1 temporanly restricted net assets 
Nf!l as~PlS released 1rom resiriction (536) (536) 

Decre01sc in net assets (51,31 9) (13,2Hi) (64,532) 

Net a!'sets at beginning of year 8,308 167 {238. 179) 9.069.~188 

Net as~ets at end of year $_9.25.!i, 848 $ (£~l ;iS?j c.; 
"' s Qu5.450 
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PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 

SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

SCHEDULE OF BHHF FUNDING STATUS 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016 

2015 201~ Amt 

Ot-partment of Health Eamed Earntd not Amount 
Grant Number Account Number Award and Bill and Bill Billed Collected 

G1C071l 2016.CS74-0S1 1-3149.{)990C.-325fi noon $ !!1 ,HO s. s so 72~ 30.945 £ 38829 

G160~!:. 2016·536;:>~11-3788-09EOC'-~2SS.OOOO 8::>,131 83,137 83 137 
G1f.OM5 20' C..:i3C2·:>51 1·3 788-09SOC..3250.0000 s:;, 137 1!3 131 83 137 
G1605S~ ;>016 !>3t7·:1!ii 1·28L6.()9900.3265-00CO 9.:>38 !l;>:-11' 9 23(: 

G160~5 20. 6-5J62-0!>1 1· ;>I!L6-0!I!i:l0-:l256-0000 9.236 ~na !;i ~31> 

G16C5e5 2017·E362-::l511-3788-09SJ()-S~I>!> ClfiCO 18,47' 18,.<-74 
G16C585 2017-5362-0511-3786-C*Cl0-3256-00CO 1k,47t. 18 . .!74 
G160r><n 20 i Co{> 723-0506 2916·13000-3285-00CO 298,86[} 1G9.flG1 129,018 154.572 
G1605<13 ;1(114 ~.//3-U!:J06·29 16-13000-:;265-0000 180,640 1H0,640 
G160543 ?017 ~n:1 rJhllt>-/Y16-13000-S285-oooo 99,623 9!:lon 
G160521 /016{)515 D505 / R91 /1\i(JO-:,;.>!:Jti-OU()U 474,975 308 360 116,615 ;;n,11:-. 

G100521 2( • 6.()525-050f>·2891-21 f<:I0-3256-0000 ~;14,Yli> 300 5:.0 124.435 267,211 
G1fK.l521 2C • C-0525-0506-2891·2 • 900-~256-COOO ~24,G7'\ 2C!8 ~1C 12(),5(0 2(,2,72ti 
G160521 )(. ().(,793-050(··28~1-13000-328~00) 276,44' ?h/ 1t.t! 13,693 23~.31 1 
G1S0521 ;·r • b~ ~~-~b·O!.JOI'-2891-L • 900-32G6-C00) ~62.2CO /41! ""€ 1 n.x<4 Jo"~ 022 
G100521 7(. 5 05?f> 050b ::w !' ;. • !':J0-:':<;15f.(,O(;:J t.C3 n:; ne 154 125,5'1 :-·f>,:>;.ou 
G1G0521 /O' t;-6793-050&-288€ 130::X:t 328.'; OO!JJ 260.~8 2:1~ ~n 25.311 19:; r•47 
G160521 20' G-6793-0506-2891-13000-3285-00(•0 ?~?.t.P.S 18<: 794 ES.G94 163.08£1 
G1505L1 2{11 t-879:i-OSOG-2891-13000-32B>C:tO~ 1!15,825 1!>~ t :)11 ~7.221 142,050 
G160521 /01 l>·!\ 7l:J-05<J6-288(i-13000·3285-0~0 11!5.25:l 1:-,:-.,:o~·sh 3'1.911 135,447 
G160521 ?016 879~ (:5C6 /I\Y1-13U00-3:<8!AJOO~ 195,875 1/£•,A32 06,39:1 10b,b6/ 
G160521 2016-S7!l::0-050&-?ll9?-1:3ooo :ln!>~J:JoO L10,00:l 1(11,040 '0!$,360 9fl,f•6t: 
G1G05?1 '017-87!\3 050b-2o91-13000-3?Bf. WO!.J !<1','41 92,147 
,;1005£1 2(117-0793.()5()6-2f<!l6-13000·3285.0::t00 86,9b2 CC•,9C2 
8160521 /01 7 ..fi793.():X•tr2691-1 3000· 3285-C>:lOO 84,162 M,1G2 
G160521 ?1117 1!/~:• ll!'•Or,.L892-130C0-3£85-0rJOO 70,000 lll,UOU 
8160!:21 2017 <;7<J:• rc.<l5 ?hfl1 1:~0CO-,j:<ilf>-OOOO (,5,275 65,275 
G1uo~n :>017-87 9::-CS00.-.7oC!1-1~10C0-3285 OOOft 1-5.775 (>5.:>7!: 
G160!;1'1 ;>OH.S72~-0SOS.2S66130C0-32%.()000 M 7!i0 €-1 7SC 
G160f•1 ll'1 :-..o~.:>s<·so:.-?916-,.1%<>-3256-0ooo "6:l,OOO : ·11 !;.71 1;;1 4/'S 2::.u) 
G1605'1 ;;(1\t; l\f~'-(•50t--295&-130C~3285-0000 75.000 2<:,9!11 flour~ 1B.n5 
GtGos·• 2017-k?SO osw:> 7!'!>n 1300'J-~£es.oooc 25 000 2S OOC 
G1C049S 2016-8704-0500-2888-1 300)-32!l5 ti(Hl(: 1(tfi,521l 108 528 
G1E0491 701 (;-0525-0506·2891-8040~3256-0000 16'i,!l~h 1GG.99u 152,4€" 
G1604!l1 ?01~{)5?5.()506-2691-21903-3256·0000 170 654 1!J;>,:i;'O 16 334 109,G57 
G160485 ~01 !;-0!,25·05013·28!:i 1· 2190J-3256-000C 560 000 ~liOJI(l(l G13,333 

G160485 201f•.Ob25 O!i06 7K5i-219U:J-325G-OOOO 375 000 376,000 34:\,lNl 

G~W485 2015-052!>-0506-285 ·.-21900-325(:) OII! K) t121 7-'•S 328,749 93 000 188,716 
G'W~B5 2016..0525-05(•6-285' -21900-3256-0000 1!1t1 tlUC 150,000 
(; ' (l[ll !lf. /01v-DG:>5-050&-285' -21900-3156-0G:>O 150 000 1!:10,(1(;0 '37,500 
G'60485 :-:J1b-05:>5·050C·28!:"-21900·325o-DO;,Q 125 000 1/5 ()(!(J '1~ . G63 

G160-'BS ?016 U5n, (I!'J(lh /db1-/1900-325t>-OV:>O 1?0 coo 1?1l,OOO ' 10, [)[1(1 

G160£85 2016-0525-0SOf-2851-21900 325!i (Xtl)(t 75 :t'lO 75,240 6'>.970 
G1G~e5 20 6-05:!5-0SCE-2851-21!!00-3256-0000 i(:,eoo 3:l,OOJ .<7,500 
<:1604!!5 2:114.()525-050E·291&-21900-32E6-0000 14C ~ss 140.563 
G1604!:8 :!016.()(i25-0COC-~7001 -2190(1..32S6-000 1,500.231 • '('',(l(J:J 39& 232 1,010, 77(• 
G16044? ?01~ (lh~'~(ltl(lt :l743-2190G-3Z!:G-:JOOO 72C,c:l() 6!.'0,8{13 :.>(i, 1!!7 5f4,686 

G160442 201€.()525-0506 ~11fr:l:,t.OO-:l 25b<JOOO ~74,850 ~3.615 11,235 51:1 7ftH 
G160442 ?01!i-(;515-05:J6-3115-2190G :!?5<~ nono ~~.E5tl 3~9.650 366,7?€ 

G16G4<12 2015-0525-0506·3115-21900~256-0000 ~99.1>50 397,6()2 2,048 364.543 
G16044i' 201 G-C 525-0SOC.-31 15-21900-3255-0000 3!\7,075 :~Mi,9M 1,11 i 3S7 273 
G\60442 ~CJ1!-·<:~£[,.()b06·3 11 5-21!'i00-~255-0000 3S7,075 -~78,!lh1 !\, 12l 334 ;oe 
G160442 2015-0r·2S.O!illt: ~11!:. /11D0-:'.:..05o-OflUO 31*.eso 365.17:1 3-1,678 t:4 In~ 
G16044? 70'5-(5/!>-:JMlb-3115 ?19X. 3~51> D(lr.U ~!ll!.lif·O 349 :>~e 50.55? 310.!?8? 
G1G044? ~C 5-0~·25-0506-S 11!:-21!?Xi-3255.{)0CO :··.{4 ::00(1 3~?.603 <l1 q] :;oe 75e 
G151144:' 2(115·C•525-050f·-315-219Coo-325&-0COC 3!)".,850 :i:·su ~~~ &8,877 2~8 735 
G1604-l2 ; 11!>-!J!>~~.-()50&-3115-21000.325&·1~- 14 325.000 ~~~5 00(1 2!"7 &'7 
G1004-!2 2.C'4 (15~f> Of>IJI, :HL4 z'!.::l(t.;,2Gil..(;()(ll) 1B7,500 1C•S 503 71l,997 :!<1 !',J,(J 

G1o04L7 X 4.()51'5-0501>-"7-'4-:<' !?:JO 5?5f (lfi(VJ 10,000 iO CICJC ~2 894 
G1f.(l4l2 70' 5.()S25-0S06-3744-/'9tJO-S75HlOC•) 11!7.',(10 r.? 1C~ 175 34S 57.74!! 
(.,1nn4:m ?t:i4·0J;:;.ueo:X··~OG1-3540C-~255-<'l000· 1 ~ 1::· 50,000 .!.!. !;.': ~.478 L1, 194 
C16043C 2C1~ r. .o,~!, 0!->:M. :,~b1-35'100-325fhl000·1:l1~· 1:t,SOO 1;1,/i{\:J 
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PRESTERA CENTY:R FOR MENTAL HEALTH 

SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

SCHEDULE OF BHHF FUNDING STATUS (Contmued) 
For the Year Ended June 30. 2016 

2015 :~ote Am1 
Oepartmchl of Health Fnrned Earned 1101 Amount 

Grsnl Number Account Number Awnrd and 6111 and Dill B1 llrtd Collected 

Gt5Cul15 2!•'6·5207-0506-21:'>1-0*0(J-325£,-000J hU UlJL 75,!>47 c:s.~?) 71.B65! 
G160415 20' t-~207-050G-:.701-09l,I:X.O ;,;'5b OlK.1 9(1 ooc 45,€.97 44 3(18 15,j~3 

G100k:l 2C'~.(J!J?!hJ!Jut;.;.l!t( ~ ·!Nf• :i~Sf.llOCO !-S 759 9&.759 !-:!(170 
G1GC3£0 i'Cl!: O">:<!t!l."!l6 ~871l-21SOC-:l256-0000 89,<162 1;9 4t);l E' ,&'3 
G1t.03SO 20 15.05:!5-0S~·~S7D-215!0C·325&-:l000 32,0f.!l 3~ ( 81! :l2.0b!l 
G160373 201 &-05~5.{1506-2916-219('1~325fr0000-131 17 19t1,(Xl:l 1&E 232 30.76f> 140.943 
G160373 2:l1G-507t.-0!; 1-:!'62-09900-3256-Ll!l:ltl 1:>6.5!;2 10~ 700 16.032 103,33(· 
G 6:>373 201C.·fl794-(l5(;G-2916-130Ulhi2'l.'>~l~OO 1 :j 147 10.0CO 10 000 1U, I1~U 

G' £•);;72 :101"ollt.;>h-ClWii :>c.,tt{ 21901}.:525€-0:>00-13132 60,000 GO,OliU 55,(1(10 
G1t:0::.7:J :-:115 05<>5-05o6-2r•te-2Hl00-32Se-Oof}.1 ~ 14C GO,OOO 4:1,4:11 17 57() 42006 
G160H2 201~·0525.()50&-2r-' 6·21900·32$6-0000.'13111 31,!>UO 31,5(1:) 2l! ,5G7 
G160:!72 lG; 5.0~<'5-050&·2916-2 i 9:i0-325G-DOO(J 1 :11 111 4~ 000 6,427 3~ S73 (; 427 
G160372 2C''4..0~2!:.-0GOG-2~1€-;', '9:JIJ :>~Ml oono.· :,H;2 22,5,)0 2.. i ~S 20 3&1 
G1&032f. /(111J~n;i lb(Jfl ?F'i1 13000-328f-(I·:J00 36 821 3&.S2 1 ~9 01!< 
(,1&fi3:'F. n•Hi v5?5 osvt>-~251·2•9on-::s?:.s-ooo:, 18 17f. 18 1:ii 18,178 
G1J;U31}- ~C· !0.052!>-~">>t'-.?l:G?-2 9:J0-~25C-DOOJ .. 51 75£ 15',7!:!' 1~-'.755 

G1&1307 ;>(. • €,..()525-050b·~I!67-77100·~7H•·OOOO h:l7lfl 50.?4~ 'J 245 
G16C20 2C.'(..04C:7-:X.OC,-2H6l-l>llli0L :::>t>h OUCil t5.23S ".~17 l•).~H. ",,17 
G1;)()7t!i ZJ1&l!l:l:i llh!lii-/'1161~!!00-321:'5 ~S.86& :!966&(: ?!:(S,Rfi~ 

G15C711f, ;.:11~ ~i2.;-0506-2!'1fV 3:l00-3285 58 244 \II' ~~4 ~h,244 

G15D786 :w 1&-en~-oso&-291&-• 3:JO:l-32G5 99.&z3 1 379 I 379 
c i50/3E:l. ?0 15..0525·0500 ..J7<.1-21900-32Ct;.~£ 5\! IIIII f>f~ 65:> 597 20U~1 
G'506b~ :'O·I5.0525·050G~701· i1 9CJG-3lU6<~9f>i' G!J,7e · 69.791 17 131i 
G'50GGII zo1 ~-u:o:.-n c)!'.utl 371l' /19G:J-3206-3!l50 S, 100 5.'(10 1.~/1\ 

Gi!,06!JY R75n n~0!•-2:15> ;::.:>00-3285-l/0)(1 100.000 Ill, /htl ?1 ,:!1!'1 ·e !::~6 
1>1511f'f.!1 O!l2[..01\0G-2<119·2190Ll-32C•&-3949-13134 1W,ODO 1 l',67j ~a :?.27 e Hif 
G150659 8750..()506-2956-• .>OOD-3285-QCOO 1(.1(: !':10 78785 5 JL:i' 
G150€'7 ~01 !l..oe~·~-eso:;.2t;\l9-21900-~;L06-.o:J!>o 9C.790 90.790 68.583 
G1so,;·7 ;;o,:.-v::7:.-tJ5(·~'1ibY-:--:.o , rnt-:•?oo 395fJ '~ f7'1 cl() 157 :14 1 1;i 
G1f·O~~ <ll!k ('!ll•fi ~Hlll 130CJ-32B5-0~0:l I lOS 751: 62~,:-H :;o3.li7.• '1'! !>:iC 550.!i.G7 
(.;15(15:03 272HSC5-2li8G 30GO-326U JO:l 2~7 00( 1Y..£&. 101 111/ lJ 998 '&4,<.7~ 

G15055:.> f 79'•.(.5( ~21;86-1300().328~-C:X•:J 3<171M :-51H4f 91.810 2351.7; 
G15055·3 c..,.~::!.(; :ie.:>-.?1: 92· 1 JCI00-3~d5..Cui.J:l ;'lt>:t_IJOO -~ 1:61 40.f.:l1 219 538 '12/l:i'o 
G1SC5e? & 7~3..()"'-Jtr <'!<1!1-1 .ill Oil ;,:.'ij!; r.olf,l) ~ 16,000 3(l,Wl 85.C5ti ~~· 144 
G1~.C5(3 ~l~J Ut>On ;>RM 13Co1(i.J285-0u00 03,~3 22C9<1 131 ;(;;l 7~.0fl0 

<:.1:..0!>5:{ ~ W3 t1S06-;·~OA 1 :-.c :lu-S2ts.oooo 1<.:J.t'9? ;~ e~tl R1 1?C'l2 ?2 0(\0 
G160553 B7£3-0506-2891-'13000-3285 W.037 l!/ ~.:.Ofi 1;. 511 <!5,(•20 
C1505!'3 e793-:>5:>6 2691 • 1 J000·22&G-::lODO 4 HCJO ~ :!&2 6,74(1 2,252 
G150553 (171i3-0WC.-2892-130(){)-'l..!ll~ liJOO 5,788 ·1,450 4,338 t·1~0 
c;~.[.Q[j~3 1-'l!l·.~·(l!l:ltl :>II'<;;' 13000·328~.00::>0 5.788 1,1[.() 4 :,:ix 1<15{1 

<~'t>j~!Je SWl Of.IJ6 7884 · 3000-32~5-0000 ~06,565 ts 7(.7 4( 164 
r,·f.I')5'>S ~7"~-u50€-281!.4· 3000-32a5-0000 1!i!i.91b lo.:l4o .O:f 314 
c;Eoss~ 57~3-0506 ~6!1' •• ;,:)():J,.J285-DCOO l'f n~o 85.856 2S S10 
G1~0553 8793-0!;0(-28M-· :i<l<JO-:t.!i:I:>.(J(JlKJ 77 !'5!l 77 ~5~ 
G1S05~ ~?!l:i O~l&:tl!&> 1:,!ll1:> 1:-'FI.':> ooor n~ss 77~5f 

Glbtr5:>~ F-793 (1<,(16 ?8!.12·1:,00(I-l285-000C 11 57{. 8,&77 5.7~ 
G15(1E5~ iPro{ISC\5-2o£11 · 1~0C~3285.0000 !;000 6,74h 2,249 
G15C~2!. 7015·5207-0:.!1&-1£84·2· ~D0·31'0G-:!!1!;0 i>U tJ\)U 1~,:;;:. &,7s..:; 
~150425 20'o5·5207·050C.-3701 -2' Hl0-~20b-:J4~0 .O:!i,OOC 6.743 &.7<1J 
G15Q425 2C' 5-52v7-UGliG-:l701-:0 'H:Xi :;;>Ofi 39f·O 3.200 1,780 • ,Ill• I 

G150267 1;1:.0;; tlMlb :lf\51 13000-2285 35,821 JG .St1 16,746 
1~ 1 <;()7b7 ~(1 i 5.()5?5-0506-/851·2190C-320&-3949 18.'78 18 1/IJ 1,~ 17 
G15C'o!l3 i-'0 1 °·f>074-05X ·Z 11i?-0990C<!?Of>.;:l!!!i0 11'r-;,J:·~ 1/fi ;;'Rf. '5..!,5?.0 
G150'~l :tO I!:.()~S..ODC~11C·21fi00~2Ut>-39b0 1!1h.f137 126,4&2 52 ~09 
G150~E;· 201~-05~' >-uWt ~t!l:1 ;mmn :jl[;; 3950 237,~!-1 237 991 ~:!1 !-1~1 

G1501~2 :tli1!>-0! 1lrl1~J6 :1-:~1>:1~4( q:;;)6-3950-' l11~ 357.95~ 1€1 1 2t•U I /f I ftl~"! 1111 .• 5f• 
t=1tt~JH~/ :o11h c•t2.; r5<•6-1.:2r~~ifJC~32:JG..~W>O- 131~9 1!<1,250 ~~, :·~o 1!11 I:SC' 
(''5'1192 20 14..0525-050€-:8-;:. -21~()·32Qf,.J!;5(• 10:.!.000 ·«;:..rx•'• 102('0(' 
G·s:>1;;, :J14-'>52!>-05(1{ ·:.>7'lf.-7100J-32:JG-~:.0 Bl .4ht !:4 , :1:~ 1~ ae-1 54 (II)~ 
(; 5~1~l '('i4·;)!i?.~··v~·rl" :'a9 • -?1l!!.O:l-3Alt.-.<!li>l !>:; :::>o 5~ ,\") .. .:l.!:tt. 
G·~:n;;:;- ~01!>-\JC.:>t.>-(J!::r(•.r:<ili· /1'+.'1() 3::1.1f. S9fiC 4~.!!)3 :l;> 5('0 tl ~.,:: 9 ~l>r 

f''f.(H!f:> ;•m~ ·~~~~ f15:CI5 ~~5-210C0-~~1)6.:;9SC <'~.C:JO <';I fiU\1 2.5 oou 
G1!i1J1S~ ?f1l ~-052S..0!\03-21i:l.:'·219<i0-3~Cl6-~9SC1 12 257 1'1,7!-17 12,2!.7 
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PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 

SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

SCHEDULE OF BHHF FUNDING STATUS (Continued) 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016 

?015 201b Amt 

Depa rtment of Health Earned Far ned not Amount 
Grant Number Account Number Award and Bill a nd Bill Bilkd Collecte d 

G1 5C1~2 2014..052>050(;-2892-21 900-320""~950 ~~.3~11 11,!156 " ,345 1' ,%(• 
(,15(lW:.' 2014·0575-0506-2864-21900-326:>-~50 ~ 571 ~'.521 Y.£,/ 1 
G15(11P:> ~D14-05L5-050t:-/892-2 1 90C-320U..3950 6,250 6.250 6,;>5;:1 

G t501n 2015-()5?5 ()5ftll :?891 71003-3?06-395()-131?1 9:i1,9G3 951,963 236,790 

G150192 :to 15-052s-osoa-3-'-26-2190D 3?06 3!l5C-B 1111 1?!1,0:10 6~7.68G .. SS.0£4 

G150192 2J15-0525-<i506·3~26·~400-3206·3950-13119 725,000 3!i7,()4 t '10: 41 

G1fil192 2015-<i52>0506-3703-33500-320&-3950 sn.sso 532,548 "35,156 

C:: 1!>!11!•;• :!0 15..0G25-0506-285 1 -21 900-320U..~SO 54€, 120 &<18,120 "t99,9M 
c 15(11();> ?015 o5:>5 usno a115 :.01!.l00-3?o6-3!<f>0-1?426 500,000 440,111 " 14,680 

G150192 2015..0525-0506..J115 :?190C 3?06 :l!'!iO 4A4,WJ0 357,9 16 100,931 

G15019:> :>015·D525-050G-31 15-7 1900.3206-3950-1 24?6 4?0,0:llJ 4:>:J,()(J[) 105,071 

G1S01!!2 201 5-0525·0500-~ 115-21900-320&-3950 41C,31 1 410,311 "02,Q0.3 
\.;1!1(11\->;' :>105-t~!j25-0GOG·2891·21 900·3206-3950-1 :!133 408,000 3a9.&<12 b" ,!!:Q 

G1 '>019? /D15-0f>;>i>-U!i0b,'3 115-21900-3205-3950 404,9[)2 404,9tl2 ",0" ,249 
c;1 r.<,t1('2 2014-0525-0506 /!If> 1. :.>1 Y()(;-:!;>~l&<~950 39C,4 27 3&r>.427 ~3.043 

G15<119? 2015-0525-0506-3115-21 ('0C<!206 3950 :~41 (:!IJ .l4 t /3U 86.939 

G1 ~.C·19:> 7015-:0S?S-0!;06-3703·21900.:j206·3950·1311.<: :'2f- ODO ~ lfl, 1:;~ €6,312 
(, 1 ~>( 11 !j;.> 'f.l1 ~-0!:2"-0506-3115·?1900-3206-3950-124 ?6 :?:>o.ODO ;'55 464 €5,3b1 
G1'>01!1:> ;om f> Oh2!:>-lJ50Ei-3743·21900-320G-3550·124 2G 320,000 320,1100 78,433 

G15{J1!12 .L015-0525-<i5(1fl :174'l /19l10-3206-3950-12426 32(.001) 31C· £.20 79:6:3 
G150192 2015-C525-05:l6-31 15-21!'00-:0;>0fl 3!i!JO :<>11,L91 291 291 83,991 

G1f.Q192 20 ·~s:<5-05:>6-a:51·2 1SOO-S206-3950 2:>!'.~65 :>i'!l,:>nb 153.&32 

G1r.<"•197 201 5-05?5.0506-?8!':. -2190J.32C6-3~5(l. <:) 121 2 ' 3,?81 207 (14:7 fA,l!.':J 

(;1~~'1"? ::.-015-0C-ni-050G-374V-21 900-~:?r6-3S~.O-12426 136,400 ~65. !:152 :-· •!'J 

Gt"<<1!:l7 2015 fi(J;;:, ObCN·,~744·21000-:J2C&-3&50·1242G 1!)7,500 te 434 15.257 

::015019:! 2015-0525-050€-:!744-71900 3:>C:Il a950·1L426 187.500 "282~ 39.015 
G1501~2 Z015-0525-o50E:·28':~~1A100·32C6-3!'50-131:l:l 1hh,~Hh Ho!l99€ 4" ,501 

::0150192 2( • ~~5-Y.i:>S·~ 115-2. !?:IC•-3206-3[150 1s~.oon i b? "t41 45,£;()~ 

{;1!,('1U/ :?C" ~.(~2~~)500·2851-2" 9:10-3200--3950 15/,752 15i 751 43.415 
(.qr;01Hil ;.>t • ~-t!>:-5-a5tl6-28G1-2'5:l0·<20G-3£>SO 139,021 1:•9 o;·1 ~J 15!1 

C15010~ 7n15 05"5 Of Ot: ~!1'7·:>1!!U0-3lCi6-J250-1311~ 12e.350 12C :lSC 37,Cl!l0 

G1501~2 2C • 5-0525-0506-3115-2 • !?J0-::.206-3950 1:->h ,!JM ·:;:u,Ob4 
G150192 2CI15·0525-o506-.2885-2 1900-32C&-3950-13123 125,000 !H :ii~ 24,662 

G1501&2 zo· s-o5:<:5-o506-2885-2 • 9:J0-3206-3950 100,000 100 000 25,:J9G 

C";Hi(IH!~ nJ 1 b ~.rm~oso6-3 7<14-£1900-3?0t.-3fl50-1 ;>t.26 99.066 !?9,066 
C150Hl~ 7015-0f.?S 0!'06 ~llff·/1!lll0·3~'\l6-3950-1 3 1 15 98,?59 98 25£ 24,497 

(>15019/ ?O 15-0525-0506-.?Sii!.l-? 1 soc 3?0~~ :c~!:l!ifJ · 1 :i 1 n 90,6LO 90 (j:;() ?3,?18 
G150192 2015·0525·2877·21900-3206-3950- i:! 115 80,462 fl!l4!l:> 21 ,766 

G150191: 201 G-052S-37 4 3-21900-3206-3950· i 2426 83,077 GO,S26 14,200 
G1!1U1'l:O 2lJ15·052G-050G-2S5 1-2· 900-3206-3950 82,Lt6 82 ,4(16 77,141'. 

G 1501!l< 2C15~f.:i:>-0506 :57~fi-7 1!l(KJ~20S-3950-12~2t: 70,6!:9 i(l,699 

G 15019.? 7015-tJ5?5-(J50b-?!l"6 ·:?WDft 3:>flt: :~9~0 oR,l>40 66,540 

G1f.0197 701 5-{)525-0506·3115-~ 1!100-3205-3!)50-124.?6 f-i.G ,:,:~fi (;4 ,5:il3 

G1 ~·0 1 9<: 2015.0525-0506-2851-21900·3206..J95:J El2,8G~ 62 .~66 65,28& 
(.; 1!>()19:- :>0" [--<i525-0506·2B66·2 1 9()0-3205-3950-131 :t l 62,50:) 62,50(1 

G1!!011~ :>c·· F- (•!>:.'!> u~:Jf,·291 9-21 &OC•-3205-3950· 13 • 2& 60,00~ GO,OOO 15 212 

G150192 2C•" Ml525-0S00-3 1 15 :> 1 !lU0-:,206-3!150· 1 24:<8 59,8f.9 59.889 

G15i>1~2 ?0" 5-o575-05:>6-37<:4-~" !'JC-3205-39f0-1:i4/5 ~~,;.>44 ~-9 2~4 

G'W19:> ;>c;· 5-0525-05:>6·2897-2" 9:>0-3206-3950-·:;. 20 53,703 :""'.~·:->:'\ 1:< 63~ 
G"t<1192 :!0" 3..0525-:l5X·2866-~&<IO<J<)20S-395Q-' 2' 31 50.00:l 31 ,8!18 2lJ 624 

G15:J19? Xl1 !> CI~/!J-05:lb-2H92-2 . 9:>0-320U..395()-" 3' 20 49,028 23.6:>9 3 83(' 

c·s:>t!l2 2015-0!:?5-Cfir-1' :'~!>1·:!1YW-3:t()6.395:J 48 ~25 46425 t.E: !:'3E 

G"5:119Z 2015-052~-C5(-5-2677 219CO 3;;il!i ;,g~.!l 4:r,GOb <15,06 11 40€ 

(:" 5~•19? ?015-0~?5-<.50>-3711H35C0-3/•:J6.3%0 4500:> l(; 002 

G " 5:J192 ?0'"·052S-OS..'l6-2e84-:<:"9:xt-::.206-:>950-• 3· ;.s ~eoa:> '\4.9~{; 6 ~~l: 
(; • f>:11!'l;.t :tu1(>.()~?E-<.506-2&51-219C{ .. J700<•?50 ';5,555 35,555 ~ 1''!1 

C"5019? '01 ~ tW.;.tf.QWti-i'!< 5-:-.1 9:Ju-3206-39GJ)." 3 132 30.000 5,458 ~ C."f 

G•50 19l 201 S-0525-o506-29 • 5-21 9JO 3206 3qfr~ • ~ 1 ~.:t '0.000 4:2.9~0 -<: 45S 

G"50192 201 5-0525..0506·2~9:i-21900-3206-395•).. 3, 20 ;:~.4 1!l 2~ 419 
r;· !i01&2 <:o1s-os2s-osov-2€92·219oo-3;:oG-39s·:..· s120 :<S,OOO 2MOO ( 13~ 

(;1!'>01!1? ~~ 11 f>.(I!J/b-(Jt:>OG-3 7·1b-?1 {>:J0-320G-395G-· /4?6 7/ 44(< 22 ~2 

C1S0 1r•2 7C" f. r5;'r; .;~74;, ::.-1 l'O(I-3/i:Jfr.:i950-12426 L2,151 ~2 151 



PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 
SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

SCHEDULE OF BHHF FUNDING STATUS (Continued) 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2016 

D<>pllrtment of Health 
GraniNumbH Account Number Aw:ud 

G\5019/ 210$.< 5<:5-0506-2t91-~190Q.3206-39W·1 ~' ~.$ 1!!,:1~6 

G150192 ~01~-CG~5-0506-21!lll:-S54!Jfl<<;>Or; 3950-131'<1 16,112 
G150 ' 22 2015-0:-.:-!> (I~~ :19'!' 2'~10-3205-3950-13132 14,542 
GbC'!<;t :>015 05:t>OS06-2915-2 '!'OC<!2C>0-3950·13132 7.060 
Gl5C ' !l2 201 >0525-050€-3703·2; SOC-32~~!?~.0·13114 6 f51 
G150'~2 2015-0S2&-0506-2691·2190C-32C6-3950-13171 f./'!4 
G1SDH?2 201 s-~25-!Y.i0C-3743-21900-3?C6-~950 1 747t. :'! 372 
G'I5D192 2015 0!:2f> (I!J(lfi /1184 ~1900-3206-3950-13125 3 17€ 

s 34,432,954 

2015 
Earned 
and Bill 

$ 12,990,742 

35 

2016 Amt 

Earn~d not Amount 
und Bill Billed Collected 

• E ~5/i 
·e 112 
14 SL:< 

7 oar. 
6.5e1 
6.2~ 

:un 
3,17& 

s 14.281,496 $ 5,537,588 s 16,748,777 
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PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 

SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

SCHEDULE OF BHHF FUNDING STATUS 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

2014 2015 Nnl 

Dc partnll!nt of Health l:ll rrlf'd Earned not A'1l0unl 
Grant Numoer Accou" l Numlmr .Award and B ill and Sill Billed Collected 

G15:l192 201 f>.-0525·0~06-2S51-219 s 54o. 120 s ~ t><lh, 12(• s ~ 348,13(i 
G15:)192 201 5-052~50€-2S51-2 19 ?:19.~6.-; ne,;;&r 75,633 
Gt5a192 201 5-~25-0506-2S51-219 8?,460 82.t.!XJ <:,718 
G15:l192 2015-0525-050€-2851-219 4K.4:>5 48,42~ 
G15a19:< 2015-a525·0500-2851-219 1\;>,t.•il:. (i2.8~ 

G150192 2015-0525-0500-2851-219 15~ llj? 152,752 109,S3i 
G150 192 2015-0525·0500-285 1-219 3\f,')!, 35.555 26,(i6<: 
G150'192 2015-0525·0500-2851-219 1:lfi,Cil1 139.021 48,866 
G150192 2014-0575-0506 7851 ;J1!l :i9ti,4?f 396.4?7 ~63,3B-4 

G150192 ?015-0575-0506 3115 ;J1!l :1(~ 1 )'91 ?91,791 ?07,300 
G150 197 2015-05::>5 0506 311!> / 1!l t.8G,(){J() 357,916 126.084 ?56.985 
C150192 2015 05::>5 flhfJ6 :H4~;.;> 1Y 188,400 165,952 22.448 13£,762 
G150192 201'> Ob:>!\ O~.flb :11 1~ :!19 1GG.OOO 152,797 2.203 106.09~ 

C1501!l2 2015 ;)!);>!> 0!\f)(' ;,(46 :!19 77,5-13 6,644 7C,699 6,W 
G150192 :'015 0!>::>!-, O~llf' ?1\lll -2~9 213~81 207.047 €,234 122.757 
G15tl192 / 11'> l)!,;.>!>-U!Jot-:!!119-JI" 9 CO,O:lO 60,(100 4<:,788 
(;15:>192 ;. :)1'> Y.>:>!t-05111: -281>4-2. !! 38.0&? 3'.901> 2 176 28,558 
G150192 :.::11'> !>(1;-!J.I)!,rJI:,-;,744-:t • !i 1117.5)() 6& • .::,.: 9!,066 70177 
G1501!l/ :.-:11 f>-0!>25-0SOC-~ 744-2 · s 187,500 . 26.25(. 59.2£4 R'i,:>41 
G1501!l;J 2:115 :xi2C•-OG•X.-2B77-2'S 89,4(,2 8'-'462 67,fl!!~ 

G1!)019~ 201 5-052G·0~0&-2B77 -2· S 128.350 •28.~50 !lfl,niO 
G1501!J~ 2fJ15-052(i-0(;()(;-2677-2'S 45,606 45,608 :l~,;>O:.> 

(;th!J1YI' .::01 (;. O!i~G-0506-'877 .;; • S S8.259 !1S,75'' t:i,/b:' 
(;16019:.0 .::o1:ror.?(!-0506-?690-804 165,9!'6 "65,(1(11; 1/4,4~G 

(;1601!l2 201 G-O[';I'(i-OGOli-~4/G-.:: • S 725,0(J0 e47,t>86 II :114 £!U ,tl!l? 
G1!JCJ1!:i2 ;;-o1r.-os;~s.o506·?091-.::·s ~=· .963 '151,!\6:, /15,1bl 
G150i92 21 (1~0525-0506·2891-2. s 408,0()0 'IR4,t.4:' 1b,:J5f: 307,810 
G15C192 2015-0525-05')6-2888·"=. s '·0,(,(;0 !lil,h.,ll 67 4:12 
G150,5L 2015-0525-05:>6-2692-2. s 49.021l ;IH.O!< l5 419 19,779 
G1x·s2 /015-05?5-05J6-2892-:<·~ !;~.20~ !:1,i'lJ:, 40,371 
G1X'92 2015-0525-05~-489:'-L • !' 25.000 ,,, (1!.;0 ta.ec,:; 
G1x·s2 2015-0525-05()6-291s-;;·~ nooo b<:!)~. 1/..!J.<:£ 1244~ 

G1:iC'92 20t>OS2>0SO&;c91~-.c-s :iO.OOO ~) !vU 7C8C 184(,• 
G1sc·s2 2015-0!>2!'-:$ 7t.3-.< 1 &00-320 F3,077 f-ll,!12ti 2<.151 46,725 
G1SC"92 2015-0525-05:>f>-3703~335 577.5'i0 f.32 MB 45,00:< JS7.392 
G1SC"£2 2015-0525-0S:lG 3115 219 420.000 4<0,000 3K929 
G150"£2 2015-0!:25-0506-:H 1E-/1!! ~>l'•(l,O(J(I ~·10,1 11 59.8ilS 32S,t.3· 
G150192 ;>0 15-0575-05D6-311E 21!l :l/:1,!10(1 265.4'161, 64.531: ·so.103 
G15019? ?015-05.tl>-Ob06·3743-719 :l;.>O,fiO(I 320,000 74• ,SC7 
G150192 ;'015·05/5-:1506-3743-219 :l;'rl,fiOfl 316,G28 3,372 /37,459 
G150192 20 15-0525-0506-3703-219 :.;.~ , 1 1(111 318,139 6,801 23.,827 
G150192 2015-C525-D506-3115 21!3 4 11l,:it, 410,311 3C7,728 
G150192 l015-C525-0506-31 . 5-219 41•4 ,!16:.! 4CI-1,9C2 303.713 
G150192 701~525-0506 31.5 :-l!l 347 730 347730 760,79• 
Gl50192 ?c·s-cs~s nr.oo ·$476 :•fA n5,{)()fJ X7.047 :>57,£53 255,9C5 
Gl50192 :>c • :~-es;:.s.osc~t; ?68t :{~.L !iO,OOO ~·.ees 18,1•;< ,. ,7€4 

Gl50192 2c·t:~s;:.s-oS06 :-sas :-w 10!J,OOO 10:>.0CO 74,9<:4 
G 150192 ;lC•!i-oS:t'i 0506 /li& .?1!1 1?5,000 ~-.:m, 62.5()0 6,424 
G 1504~5 :>r· 5-E:1'07 n:;n& :1101 .?1!1 3,/CO 0760 1420 
G 150425 /O'fi 570 I IJhOti 71i!!4-l19 GO,OCO 14,275 35,725 5,479 
G150425 ::>n-!i !\7(1/ nr,cm :.>1i!!4 -<'1 ~ G.~oo e.4oo 
G 150425 ?0' 5 !\7(17 fJt>C1h<U01-l 1H 45,000 45.000 
C150<25 ;>011i h:l(l/ (1(1(1(; ;{701-?1!1 •5.000 &,743 3S.257 
('1400(1[' ;.om4 O~;.ob·llloOG-370 1 -219 ?0,95. n .w 2~.9!'1 
C140009 /1114 m>:.Ofl-U:,Qb-:SI01-?1\I 707,64? ?Bi,84? /87,84:> 
('140009 :.>014 (l!>;.ob·U,.UI>-37[1/'-/l~ 13,9?;' 43.97/ .a3,9n 
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PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 

SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

SCHEDULE OF BHHF FUNDING STATUS (Continued) 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

2014 2015 l>m. 
Departmenl of Health E¥Mcl Earned 110\ Amount 

Grant Nurrber kcount Number f>l.vard a11d Bil l andBtll Billed Colh'clf'd 

C'400:l9 2014-0525·0500.2867·219 28,904 :2t:l,904 £8,9CJ." 
G150€.'7 2015-0525-050&2869·219 9:).79~ 9:>,7S'\l 2,207 
G150617 201 S-0525·0505-2859-221 4~.{)77 40,157 5 72:J 16,04[> 
G150664 2015·0525-0505-3701-£19 7o,, ,oc2 ~2,0S7 07.96!> 01 .006 
G150664 20' 5-0525-0SOIS-3701-219 69,791 119,761 G2,05[i 
G150664 20' 5-0525·0506-3701-219 5,10(1 5,100 -3,822 
G140074 f> 75D-0506·2SS6-13000·32fl 100,{•00 ()9,001 30,999 :10,99& 
G150193 2C 15-507 4-0506·3 162-099 126,532 126,265 267 7S,737 
G150193 2015-0525-0506-3116-;:·g 126,532 120,.182 50 73,9n 
G1506S9 0525-0506·2919·21900-~206 1uo.o::m 111 ,673 48,327 103,507 
G150267 2015·05:25-0S06·2ti51-21S 111,176 18.171> "E,9fi1 
G150553 8793-0506-2884·130 C1)50 /6,::040 ll6,b9U) flO Qf;!J 

G140::174 8793·201~ ·2884 · 130 155,9 .. E 50,!";~3 56,934 
G1505S3 6793·05013·?884-130 20&,58~ Bb,/67 1~U.hiC;: XllOU:i 
Gl40074 6753-201 G·28&4· 130 206 58[ 98 71G ~2 .40C 

G1505!;3 67~3-0506-2890-130 1, 1LY.: 750 t £S,&4l 118/ ,~0~':1 S4:>.3!l5 
G140074 87£:3-2013· 2890-130 1 , 10~ i'GO 753 253 ~1!3 5UU :>n~JlO::> 
G150553 HS3-05:JG-2891-13C 1if:000 8!J .8t>l:i :111,144 !>n,Ofl:> 
G14007~ 8793-201 &-2B91-13C 1Hi OOu 66,9!;t 29ll06 :>!!,liOn 
G1505G3 8793-05%-2891-130 50,037 ?.7 526 '/,511 /5,U1/ 
G1~007<1 8793·LO' 4-2891-\30 !.>U,O;j / :·t ,h'L5 17 !11? 
G15:J553 8793-05u6-2891-130 !:I,O!JO !:i 74(1 ;; /57 4,.~99 

G14007.11 8793-2013-28!i1-1 3D !I,OiJD oJ4!.l ? 7f;0 
G1G055S 8793-0!il!E-28!.:,0-1 so 11 ,!:>76 ann 7 B99 '?,898 
G"5055:> 879:, llt>U6-:<il05-1:'0 .14 1,11!'>CI 256,040 !)1810 2~ .416 
C.:> <10(174 B 79~.-'LII15·£?.1l6· 130 ·,4t,il!l0 ;~n,.,XJ7 142,043 
G-40(\/4 s r :r~ -0506· :<!IllS- · ~,o /41 ,\IUO 41 /4!> 17'\ ?90 175,29(1 
(:150!:.5:: 8793-0506-:<89:!·. ~~0 ~1\U,UOO 1'l,ill'1 21l0,'39 i3 ,03A; 
G14(l(! /4 ii•9:1 :>111!:> ;;ag;:~. ·~o 1" .57f; 1:.,€77 2,899 2,8ti9 
G1400/4 ?!!" 4 l15:.'5-C1~Uti 7!'!' !' / HJ 100,(onfl 5B,re.:! <11 ,917 41 ,'2'~ 

G14117X11 1\793 (j~lll:i-:>(19:.' ·~(! ? ifl.vOfi 5 ,99:! !.'6,23? ·53,7es 52.225 
<>1511/111 M :.':1 UO!On ;>;;51 1 :m :1h,871 31\,82 1 20,075 
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PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 
SERVICES, INC. 

BHHF STANDARDIZED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- BALANCE SHEET 
FOR COMPREHENSIVE AND MR/DD FACILITIES ACCRUAL BASIS 

June 30, 2016 

ASSETS 
1. Cash 
2. Short-term investments 
3. Accounts receivable - BHHF 
4. Accounts receivable - Clients 
5. Accounts receivable- Medicaid 
6. Accounts receivable - Medicaid MR/00 Waiver 
7. Accounts receivable - Other 
8 . Inventory 
9. Prepaid/other 

10. Total current assets 

NON-CURENT ASSETS: 

FIXED ASSETS 

11. Property, land and equipment - BHHF 
12. Less accumulated depreciation 
13. Properly, land and equipment- other 
14. Less accumulated depreciation 

15. Total property, land and equipment, net 

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 

16. Long-term investments 
17. Other 

18 Total assets 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 
19. Accounts payable 
20. Taxes payable 
20a. Provider taxes payable 
21 . Line-of-credit - payable 
22. Short-term notes payable 
23. Accrued expenses 
24. Other current liabilities 

25. Total current liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities 
26. Long-term notes payable 
27. Other long-term liabilities 

28. Total liabilities 

NET ASSETS 

29. Unrestricted net assets 

30. Temporarily restricted net assets 

31. Permanently restricted net assets 

32. Total liabilities and net assets 

38 

$ 951 ,450 
1,559,847 
1,880 102 

31 ,335 
2,992,988 

299 ,836 
997,973 

307 308 

9,020,839 

749,820 
(697,607) 

16,705,018 
(8,774.756) 

7,982,475 

50,000 
183 370 

$ 17.236.684 

$ 590,913 

74,647 
1,360,098 

438.646 
2,506,852 

47 425 

5 018 581 

2,648,520 
312,735 

7,979,836 

9,255,979 

869 

$_1L236.684 



PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 
SERVICES. INC. 

BHHF STANDARDIZED rtNANCIAL STATEMENTS - INCOME STATEMENT 
FOR COMPREHENSIVE AND MR/00 FACILITIES ACCRUAL BASIS 

ror the Year Ended June 30, 2016 

REVENUE AND SUPPORT 
1 Charily Ca·e 

1a. Chanty Care- Account4311 1 
1 b. Charity Care - Account 4311.2 
1c. Chanty Care Account 4312.1 
1 d. Charity Care - Account 4312.2 
1e. Charity Cr.re - Account 4314.1 
1L Chanty Care - Account 4314.2 
1g. Charity CarP.- Ar::~;ounl4315.1 

1 h. Contractual Write -Off Charity Accuunl 4337 1 
1 i Chanty Care Revenue - 1\ccount 432e 
1j Suppori!Ailernativr:. Servtces Revenue - Account 4358 
Total 

2 Gross Cltent SHrvtce Revenue 
:> Contractua Adjustments (Target Funds) 
3a Contractual AdjL.stmcnts (Non-Target Funds) 

4. Net client service revenue 

Net Client Service Revenue 
6. Medicaid (Targ11l Funrls) 
6a. Medicaio (Non-Target Funds) 
7 Medicaid MR/DD Waiver (Non Target Funds) 
8. ICFIMR (Non-T~rgel Funds) 
9 Private Pay (I\ on-Target Funds) 
9a Pnvale Pay tBHHF Target FLnds} 
9o Pr ivate Pay (BHHF Non-Target runds) 
10 Other Client Service Revenue (TargtL Funds) 
10a. Other Cltent Service Revenue (Non-Tarpet Furds) 

1 1. Total net client service revenue 

12 BHitr Support 
13. Olher/Publ1t: Support 
14. Other 

15 Total revenue and support 

EXPENSES 
·,s Salanes 
17. Fnnge B&neftts 
18. Contractual Services 
19 Provtdet Tax 
19a. Bad Debts 
19b. Bad Debts (BHI-IF Target FLnds) 
19c Bad Debts (BHHF No'i Target Funds) 
20 Depledattort Fxpense 
21. Othc:r Expenses 

Total expenses 

Net income (loss) 

39 

Year-To-Date 

$ 
1.469,196 

773,283 

117,328 
(1 ,586,524) 

(773 283) 

29,333,5• t., 
(595,496) 

(5,446,720) 
23,291,298 

2,008 1b0 
10,906,291 
3 ,951,415 

470,283 
110,38.:1 

908,669 
4,936,106 

23.291 ,?98 

14 ,299,69~ 

1 631 347 
1,088,661 

40,310,999 

22,498,984 
5,864,257 
2,558.257 

570,033 

180,356 
450.976 
535.41 2 

7.703.496 
40.361 781 



PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 
SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

SCHEDULE OF PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT PURCHASED 
WITH BHHF FUNDING 

June 30, 2016 
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PRESTERA CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH 
SERVICES, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY 

SCHEDULE OF PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT PURCHASED 
WITH BHHF FUNDING (Continued) 

June 30. 201 6 
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